BENTLEY CRICKET CLUB



Yearbook 2020/21

www.bentleycc.com

Table of Contents

Ladders	2
Chairman of Selectors Report	3
Newest Blues	5
1st Side Batting and Partnerships	6
1st Side Bowling	7
Brendan Daye - 200 Games	8
2nd Side Report	9
2nd Side Batting and Partnerships	10
2nd Side Bowling	11
3rd Side Batting and Partnerships	12
3rd Side Bowling	13
4th Side Report	14
4th Side Batting and Partnerships	16
4th Side Bowling	17
Lloyd Dungey - 600 Games	18
Ed Daquino - 200 Games	19
Justin Warren - 250 Games	20
One Day Side Report	21
One Day Side Batting and Partnerships	22
One Day Side Bowling	23
Grade Awards	24
Charity Day Photo	25
Season Batting	26
Season Bowling	28
Ralph Dungey Points	30
Consistency Award Points	31
Career Batting	32
Career Bowling	34
Milestones Achieved	36
Milestones Achievable 2020/21	37
T20 Season Batting and Partnerships	38
T20 Season Bowling	39
T20 Career Batting	40
T20 Career Bowling	42

Ladders

1st Grade	Team	Р	W	L	Т	D	Points
	Balcatta	12	8	2	0	2	88
	Wembley Districts	12	8	2	0	2	80
	Swan Valley	12	8	3	0	1	77
	Murdoch University Melville	12	6	5	0	1	59
	Subiaco Marist	12	5	5	0	2	56
	Bedford Morley	12	5	5	0	2	54
	Bentley	12	4	5	1	2	52
	High Wycombe	12	3	6	1	2	42
	Western Suburbs	12	2	8	0	2	34
	Swan Athletic Caversham	12	1	9	0	2	20
3rd Grade	Team	Р	W	L	Т	D	Points
	Bedford Morley	12	9	1	0	2	92
	High Wycombe	12	8	2	0	2	88
	Balcatta	12	8	4	0	0	72
	Western Suburbs	12	8	4	0	0	72
	Wembley Districts	12	6	4	0	2	70
	Murdoch University Melville	12	6	5	0	1	61
	Subiaco Marist	12	4	7	0	1	41
	Bentley	12	2	7	0	3	33
	Swan Athletic Caversham	12	1	8	0	3	23
	Swan Valley	12	1	11	0	0	10
6th Grade	Team	Р	W	L	Т	D	Points
	Bedford Morley	12	9	1	0	2	90
	Subiaco Marist	12	9	2	0	1	85
	Bentley	12	8	2	0	2	82
	Murdoch University Melville	12	6	4	0	2	66
	Whitfords	12	6	5	0	1	61
	Balcatta	12	4	6	0	2	52
	Kalamunda	12	5	6	0	1	51
	Curin Victoria Park	12	3	8	0	1	37
	Swanbourne	12	3	8	0	1	33
	Swan Athletic Caversham	12	0	11	0	1	5
7th Grade	Team	Р	W	L	Т	D	Points
	South Perth	11	8	2	0	1	73
	Fremantle Mosman Park	11	8	2	0	1	69
	North Perth	12	7	3	0	2	63
	North Beach Carine	11	4	5	0	2	42
	Bentley	10	4	5	0	1	39
	Curtin Victoria Park	11	3	6	0	2	38
	Applecross	11	1	10	0	0	10
	Nollamara	7	2	4	0	1	0
One Day 2	Team	Р	W	L	Т	D	Points
	Subiaco Marist	18	14	3	0	1	116
	South Perth	18	12	5	0	1	100
	Curtin Victoria Park	18	10	6	0	2	88
	Wembley Districts	18	10	7	0	1	84
	Western Suburbs	18	8	9	0	1	68
	Bentley	18	7	10	0	1	60
	Swan Valley	18	6	11	0	1	52
	Swan Athletic Caversham	18	0	16	0	2	8
T20 Div 1	Team	Р	W	L	Т	D	Points
	North Perth	3	3	0	0	0	30
	Kalamunda	3	2	1	0	0	20
	Bentley	3	1	2	0	0	10
	Swan Athletic Caversham	3	0	3	0	0	0

From the Selection Table

As it turned out, season 2020/21 seemed to be a season of "almost, but not quite enough" for several teams who at various points were looking like flag contenders but fell just short.

Our top side, despite a number of personnel changes and without the guidance of a head coach was well led by Brendan Daye and they finished just a few runs away from winning in the last game of the season against Wembley which would have meant a finals berth. The close ladder meant finishing the season in 7th after a tough draw playing High Wycombe, Murdoch Uni Melville and Wembley Districts twice. Things will improve next season as we will have the 'easier' draw having not made finals this time.

Experienced unfamiliar and less experienced familiar bats led the way in the top side this season, Kevin Daye proving what a fine cricketer he is after a few years away from the game. A mainstay in the top three, averaging an 80 minute stay at the crease for 366@36.60. Manuel Hunwick in his sophomore season has announced himself as one of the prized wickets in WASTCA 1st grade with 412@37.45, fruition from the hard yards he has put into his game. His breakthrough century coming in round 5 against Subiaco Marist, piling on 140 (204) from four and a quarter hours at the crease, an innings equalling the third highest score ever in our 1st XI. Special mention to Josh Italiano who made the step from twos to ones this year and acquitted himself well on both occasions (23 & 46), no doubt a player who will play more of his cricket at this level in seasons to come.

On the bowling front, Captain Daye as always lead the way with 32@18.59 just one short of the WASTCA grade aggregate award, in the season of his 200th game and taking his 500th top side wicket. Brendan finishes the season just ten wickets shy of Geoff Farrall's top side record and winning his tenth consecutive Hayward Medal in the process. Adam 'Chucky' Palumbo consistent as ever produced his best season in Blues colours and arguably the best in his 16 years in the competition with 25@15.24 including a 6/25 to devastate the minor premiers Balcatta in round 4.

The second side was the side that copped the brunt of player turnover, 8 players who had regularly played in the turf grades in the last two seasons were no longer in the frame to play. With a heavy reliance on new players and some experienced astro campaigners the side struggled to play a 'complete' XI that could compete at third grade level. The standout throughout the season was all-rounder-come wicketkeeper-come captain Cam Daw, 442@44.20 earning him the WASTCA trophy and third place in history for runs accrued in a season for the second side. Bowling was led by seasoned campaigners Mauneek Solanki (19@16.37) and Josh Ericson (17@19.88) while SPCC junior recruit TJ Panicker proved himself at this level returning 10@13.20 from just the six matches before being recalled for WACA grade duties.

The third side was pinned as a finals contender right from the get-go, none more so than by their passionate captain UJ Bhan who's recruiting efforts had brought in a very talented group including all-rounder Balwinder 'Johnty' Saini, bamboozling spin bowler of Facebook fame: Muhammad 'Bazi' Rauf, left-arm opening quick 'Suki' Singh Brar, top order bat Gurvinder 'Lucky' Singh along with Bhupinder Singh and Ashwani Kumar. Joining them were some club favourites in Amarjit Singh, 'Freighter' Hewitt and Jess Liddle with the team's cult hero (bringing "energy") Tony Magill. Captain Bhan's impassionate speeches to his team on Saturdays and at the selectors table Thursday nights saw them well and truly in the hunt all year, finishing third. An extremely tense semi-final loss (by just the one wicket) to the old rivals over the Palk Straight (Subi-Marist) was a hard pill to swallow for a unit that had left nothing on the field. We look forward to adding these recruited players to our squad next season.

The fours under the steady hand of Jason Marlborough showed increasing improvement across the group as they worked hard on their game and the results followed, falling just one win short of a well-deserved finals placing, only missing out by virtue of a team's withdrawal from the grade. The skipper himself taking out WASTCA grade batting honours with 337@48.14, with Darren Leng the VC opening the bowling and from a massive 142.3 overs cleaning up with two 5fa's and a career best haul of 24@16.46. Matt Hildebrand and Clint McMurray also showing their worth with 18@13.56 and 12@12.42 respectively. This is a team that will go on to bigger and better things next season.

The OD side was led by the indefatigable Les 'Sexy' Saxon and consisted of venerable cast of Bentley Legends making cameo appearances with the greatly-appreciated youthful injection of gloveman turned opening-bat revelation Austin Keyte, all-rounder Troy Douglass and leggie-ripping Rexy McCormack. Including Bentley's journeyman Derryn Rive brought the average age of the squad closer to "middle" than outright ancient. The team often at the mercy of big selection changes most weeks did well to finish 7 and 10. More than half of the 37 players used had just the one or two appearances. Filling the side would not have been possible without guys like Glenn Davies, Rob Ellis, Chris Lockyer, Justin Warren, Steve Shearing, Mobin Matthew and even Steve Cairns putting their hands up for a game often at late notice and occasionally under "fitness clouds".

Batting duties were shared across the squad with Mike Vlismas following on from his season past with 266@38.00. Matty Harmer yet again producing the goods with no end in sight: 259@25.90. Douglass and McCormack both with 150+ runs at better than 25. From the bowling side, PC Smith (19@16.05) and Les (18@16.28) were well matched as the opening combination, proving accuracy and cunning always gets you wickets.

My thanks to the skippers for indicating their picks and changes earlier in the week which made finding 55 all the easier with early notification of outs. Makes for a much less stressful Thursday evening when the numbers have been secured.

Next season holds great promise as we look to build on retaining the recruits and reveals from the squad of 2020/21, this year proves we have the depth across the club to be competitive in all grades. Appointment of a head coach will be a priority in the off-season and the bourgeoning junior program will grow with our support to become a viable source of new players in a few years' time. Now we just need a women's team...

Jay Smith

#801

Newest Blues

Kevin Daye	1132
Ryan Daye	1133
Dylan Gordon	1134
Blake Pescud	1135
Zane Gordon	1136
Laurence Gray	1137
Muhammad Bazaid Rauf	1138
Balwinder Saini	1139
Gurvinder Singh	1140
Adwait Vaidya	1141
Muhammad Zaheer	1142
Matt Hildebrand	1143
John Mottershead	1144
Sukhbaj Brar	1145
Troy Douglass	1146
Scott Ruthenberg	1147
Vaelen Hewitt	1148
Thomas Watson	1149
Ashwani Kumar	1150
Shaun McKinlay	1151
Tejas Panicker	1152
Benjamin Whelpdale	1153
Kushal Bartaula	1154
Bhupinder Singh	1155
Fletcher Ghandour	1156

1st Side Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O
Hunwick, Manuel	12	13	2	140	412	37.45	2	1	48	4	5	0	0
Daye, Kevin	12	13	3	71*	366	36.60	2	0	31	0	1	0	1.5
Mehdi, Awais	12	12	0	93	202	16.83	1	0	24	3	3	0	2.5
Daye, Ryan	8	8	0	69	201	25.13	1	0	18	2	3	0	2
Fanayan, Omid	12	11	2	38*	159	17.67	0	0	17	3	8	0	0
Daye, Brendan	11	9	2	35*	118	16.86	0	0	8	0	6	0	0.5
Duffy, Jack	9	8	1	39	102	14.57	0	0	10	3	5	0	0.5
Pescud, Blake	5	4	1	33*	89	29.67	0	0	9	0	7	0	0
Italiano, Joshua	2	2	0	46	69	34.50	0	0	8	0	0	0	0
Ali, Yahya	4	4	1	31*	44	14.67	0	0	4	2	0	0	0
Khan, Ishfaq	11	8	1	9	37	5.29	0	0	1	1	2	0	0.5
Fanayan, Fab	4	4	1	20*	31	10.33	0	0	1	0	4	1	1
Paice, Laurence	5	3	0	24	29	9.67	0	0	2	0	1	0	0
Palumbo, Adam	12	8	1	12	23	3.29	0	0	2	0	2	0	2.5
Gordon, Dylan	1	1	0	15	15	15.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Shah, Hiten	12	7	3	3*	6	1.50	0	0	0	0	3	0	1

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1	32	Ryan Daye - Kevin Daye*	5	Subiaco Marist
2	69	Ryan Daye - Kevin Daye*	2	High Wycombe
3	176	Manuel Hunwick* - Awais Mehdi	8	Swan Valley
4	39	Kevin Daye - Awais Mehdi*	2	High Wycombe
5	87	Manuel Hunwick* - Jack Duffy	5	Subiaco Marist
6	103	Manuel Hunwick - Blake Pescud*	5	Subiaco Marist
7	33	Joshua Italiano* - Fab Fanayan	10	Murdoch University Melville
8	19	Brendan Daye* - Adam Palumbo	2	High Wycombe
9	38	Blake Pescud* - Dylan Gordon	1	Murdoch University Melville
10	13*	Blake Pescud* - Hiten Shah	1	Murdoch University Melville

1st Side Bowling

Player	Balls	М	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	S/R	E/R
Daye, Brendan	1213	33	32	595	18.59	5/43	1	37.91	2.94
Palumbo, Adam	652	20	25	381	15.24	6/25	1	26.08	3.51
Mehdi, Awais	498	14	18	281	15.61	4/39	0	27.67	3.39
Shah, Hiten	939	51	14	340	24.29	4/11	0	67.07	2.17
Khan, Ishfaq	486	11	10	238	23.80	3/24	0	48.60	2.94
Ali, Yahya	137	0	3	108	36.00	2/27	0	45.67	4.73
Paice, Laurence	126	3	1	73	73.00	1/35	0	126.00	3.48
Hunwick, Manuel	6	0	0	8	NA	0/8	0	NA	8.00
Gordon, Dylan	24	1	0	18	NA	0/18	0	NA	4.50

200 Matches – Brendan Daye

Brendan Daye (player number 753)

Side	All	1	2
Debut Season	2005/06	2005/06	2005/06
Matches	200.5	192.5	8
Runs	3899	3749	150
High Score	104*	104*	67*
Innings	192	185	7
Not Outs	26	24	2
Bat Average	23.49	23.29	30.00
4's	374	360	14
6's	17	17	0
Boundary %	40.98	41.13	37.33
Ducks	20	20	0
50's	17	16	1
100's	3	3	0
50 Partnerships	27	25	2
100 Partnerships	8	7	1
Catches	102	100	2
Stumpings	0	0	0
Run Outs	14.5	14.5	0
Balls Bowled	19631	19182	449
Maidens	874	853	21
Wickets	539	528	11
Runs	8703	8503	200
Bowling Average	16.15	16.10	18.18
Best Bowling	8/11	8/11	4/29
5WI	33	33	0
7WI	4	4	0
10WM	2	2	0
S/R	36.42	36.33	40.82
E/R	2.66	2.66	2.67

2nd Side Report

The 2020/21 season was a bit of a mixed season for third grade this year. With some close losses at the start of the season paired with player unavailability it made it hard to find some consistency. However the attitude through the team didn't fall sour and the last half of the season found some much better performances all round.

We managed to acquire 16yr old young gun Tejas Panicker as our opening bowler from South Perth and straight away started bowling like a seasoned top grade bowler.

Unfortunately, our captain Fab Fanayan was selected in the first grade side after round 8 to fill the wicketkeeper position and as such he asked myself to take the reigns for the rest of the season.

Ultimately, we were able to show what we are capable of, as by this stage we had gelled as a group, we had key players return and found some serious form.

Lady luck didn't favour us unfortunately with certain big wins against Swan Athletic and High Wycombe being abandoned by a COVID lockdown and bad weather respectively.

I can say that the greatest achievement of the season came in the last game where we faced the 3rd placed Wembley in a one dayer, at Wembley's home ground. Wembley needing a win to secure a finals position, our bowlers were disciplined keeping them to a below par 160, and our bats did the job with both Mauneek Solanki and Tom Horan demoralising their bowling attack, enabling us to take the win and knock Wembley out of the four.

Looking forward to next season with some fresh, energetic, and talented players returning and joining the club.

Cameron Daw

2nd Side Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O	FV
Daw, Cameron	12	11	1	137*	442	44.20	2	1	46	2	24	1	2	71
Solanki, Mauneek	11	11	0	67	203	18.45	1	0	23	2	2	0	2.5	57
Italiano, Joshua	7.5	7	0	50	140	20.00	1	0	13	1	2	0	0	11
Horan, Thomas L	9.5	10	1	46	134	14.89	0	0	13	1	2	0	3	51
Duffy, Jack	2.5	3	0	69	103	34.33	1	0	15	1	0	0	0	12
O'Shea, Shaun	5	5	2	56*	98	32.67	1	0	14	0	1	0	0	6
Fanayan, Fab	8	8	0	42	85	10.63	0	0	14	0	7	0	1	48
Pritchard, Chris	9.5	9	3	22*	76	12.67	0	0	7	0	1	0	0	55
Stace, Andrew	8	6	3	25	72	24.00	0	0	4	0	1	0	0	6
Singh, Amarjit	2	2	0	63	70	35.00	1	0	7	1	0	0	0	0
Ericson, Joshua	12	8	2	19	49	8.17	0	0	5	0	1	0	1	22
Jerrard, Alex	4	4	0	21	28	7.00	0	0	4	0	0	0	0	8
Vaidya, Adwait	6.5	6	1	18	26	5.20	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	13
Gordon, Zane M	5.5	6	1	11*	22	4.40	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	4
Horan, Tim P	1	1	0	18	18	18.00	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	0
Panicker, Tejas V	5.5	3	1	9*	12	6.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	14
Cheeseman, Daniel	4	3	1	8*	11	5.50	0	0	0	0	4	0	0	28
Crew, Mitchell J	1	1	1	7*	7	NA	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
Smith, Jay P	7	5	1	5	6	1.50	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	9
Bowen, Michael	0.5	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
Khan, Ishfaq	0.5	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	5
McKeig, Donald R	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4
McNab, Cameron R	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
Gray, Laurence	1	1	1	0*	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Chapman, Blair	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ghandour, Fletcher	2	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	6
Smith, Kieran E	0.5	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gordon, Dylan	3	3	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.5	15

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1	100	Mauneek Solanki* - Thomas Horan	12	Wembley Districts
2	60	Thomas Horan* - Joshua Italiano	4	Balcatta
3	57	Mauneek Solanki - Cameron Daw*	8	Swan Valley
4	135	Cameron Daw* - Joshua Italiano	9	Swan Athletic Caversham
5	48	Joshua Italiano - Fab Fanayan*	7	Western Suburbs
6	103	Cameron Daw* - Amarjit Singh	9	Swan Athletic Caversham
7	21*	Cameron Daw* - Daniel Cheeseman*	9	Swan Athletic Caversham
8	52	Cameron Daw - Shaun O'Shea*	4	Balcatta
9	44*	Shaun O'Shea* - Mitchell Crew*	4	Balcatta
10	17	Tejas Panicker* - Andrew Stace	10	Murdoch University Melville

2nd Side Bowling

Player	Balls	М	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	S/R	E/R
Solanki, Mauneek	558	18	19	311	16.37	3/24	0	29.37	3.34
Ericson, Joshua	653	22	17	338	19.88	4/39	0	38.41	3.11
O'Shea, Shaun	334	7	13	209	16.08	3/27	0	25.69	3.75
Panicker, Tejas V	270	10	10	132	13.20	4/35	0	27.00	2.93
Smith, Jay P	250	2	8	189	23.63	3/23	0	31.25	4.54
Stace, Andrew	249	6	7	159	22.71	3/13	0	35.57	3.83
Fanayan, Fab	101	2	5	57	11.40	2/28	0	20.20	3.39
Horan, Thomas L	144	1	5	99	19.80	2/16	0	28.80	4.13
Crew, Mitchell J	66	4	2	20	10.00	2/20	0	33.00	1.82
Khan, Ishfaq	108	8	2	35	17.50	2/35	0	54.00	1.94
Cheeseman, Daniel	171	9	2	88	44.00	1/25	0	85.50	3.09
Gray, Laurence	18	0	1	22	22.00	1/22	0	18.00	7.33
Gordon, Dylan	91	1	1	82	82.00	1/48	0	91.00	5.41
Gordon, Zane M	6	0	0	4	NA	0/4	0	NA	4.00
McKeig, Donald R	30	2	0	7	NA	0/7	0	NA	1.40
Italiano, Joshua	6	0	0	8	NA	0/8	0	NA	8.00
Vaidya, Adwait	18	0	0	17	NA	0/17	0	NA	5.67
Bowen, Michael	12	0	0	18	NA	0/18	0	NA	9.00
Jerrard, Alex	36	1	0	19	NA	0/19	0	NA	3.17
Ghandour, Fletcher	102	4	0	43	NA	0/16	0	NA	2.53

3rd Side Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O	FV
Singh, Gurvinder	12.5	13	1	61	346	28.83	3	0	27	0	3	0	1	12
Magill, Anthony J	13	11	1	108*	290	29.00	1	1	34	5	5	0	0	17
Singh, Amarjit	11	10	1	59	229	25.44	2	0	25	2	2	0	0	17
Saini, Balwinder	13	12	1	56	205	18.64	1	0	29	1	8	0	0.5	24
Bhan, Ujjwal	13	11	1	29*	102	10.20	0	0	7	1	10	0	0	17
Hewitt, Glen	7.5	9	0	32	93	10.33	0	0	8	0	3	0	0	3
Kumar, Ashwani	6	5	1	28	81	20.25	0	0	6	3	0	0	0	0
Brar, Sukhbaj Singh	11	7	3	20	65	16.25	0	0	5	0	4	0	0	1
Ammad, Muhammad A	2.5	3	0	40	62	20.67	0	0	8	0	0	0	0	0
McCormack, Rex	3	3	0	28	59	19.67	0	0	4	1	2	0	0	0
Vaidya, Adwait	5	5	0	19	42	8.40	0	0	2	0	2	0	1	33
Rauf, Muhammad B	13	10	5	17	41	8.20	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	2
Melvin, Blake	3	3	0	23	39	13.00	0	0	6	0	0	0	0	0
Daquino, Edward	1	1	0	35	35	35.00	0	0	6	0	0	0	0	0
Stace, Andrew	3.5	3	1	14*	35	17.50	0	0	2	1	1	0	0.5	9
Singh, Bhupinder	3	3	0	15	31	10.33	0	0	3	1	4	0	0	0
Liddle, Jesse	8.5	7	1	10	20	3.33	0	0	2	0	12	0	0	0
Smith, Jay P	1	1	0	16	16	16.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Marlborough, Jason	3	3	1	16*	16	8.00	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	0
Pritchard, Chris	0.5	1	0	12	12	12.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Zaheer, Muhammad	1	1	0	12	12	12.00	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
Gordon, Zane M	1	1	0	11	11	11.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Mathew, Mobin	4	3	0	2	2	0.67	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Gordon, Dylan	0.5	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lockyer, Christopher	0.5	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gray, Laurence	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mottershead, John	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1	58	Glen Hewitt - Gurvinder Singh*	6	Kalamunda
2	49	Gurvinder Singh* - Anthony Magill	4	Curtin Victoria Park
3	80	Gurvinder Singh - Amarjit Singh*	6	Kalamunda
4	115	Gurvinder Singh - Anthony Magill*	3	Murdoch University Melville
5	52	Amarjit Singh* - Gurvinder Singh	7	Whitfords
6	38	Anthony Magill* - Balwinder Saini	8	Balcatta
7	102	Balwinder Saini* - Amarjit Singh	5	Swanbourne
8	44*	Anthony Magill* - Ujjwal Bhan*	3	Murdoch University Melville
9	37	Sukhbaj Singh Brar - Jay Smith*	4	Curtin Victoria Park
10	35	Muhammad Rauf - Sukhbaj Singh Brar*	SF	Subiaco Marist

3rd Side Bowling

Player	Balls	Μ	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	S/R	E/R
Saini, Balwinder	756	36	26	304	11.69	5/42	1	29.08	2.41
Rauf, Muhammad B	596	18	21	212	10.10	5/29	1	28.38	2.13
Bhan, Ujjwal	600	18	15	304	20.27	3/37	0	40.00	3.04
Brar, Sukhbaj Singh	540	27	13	185	14.23	3/15	0	41.54	2.06
Magill, Anthony J	586	38	12	181	15.08	3/15	0	48.83	1.85
McCormack, Rex	124	2	6	64	10.67	3/18	0	20.67	3.10
Singh, Bhupinder	84	7	3	18	6.00	2/3	0	28.00	1.29
Lockyer, Christopher	30	2	1	4	4.00	1/4	0	30.00	0.80
Smith, Jay P	36	0	1	15	15.00	1/15	0	36.00	2.50
Singh, Gurvinder	54	1	1	21	21.00	1/20	0	54.00	2.33
Stace, Andrew	98	1	1	63	63.00	1/38	0	98.00	3.86
Vaidya, Adwait	12	0	0	11	NA	0/11	0	NA	5.50
Gray, Laurence	18	0	0	12	NA	0/12	0	NA	4.00

4th Side Report

Well, what a year. Upon reflection, we can count ourselves lucky to have even been able to get on the park. A big thanks to the committee, ably led by Chris and to the Association (call out to Jay Smith) for handling the fixtures and helping us play the game we all love.

The year is one of what could have been. Just when we thought finals beckoned, a twist of circumstances ending with 2 byes and losing the round 10 game against Curtin-Vic Park and that was season over.

As per the previous season, round 1 winning the toss and batting we made our highest score for the season (7/182) against North Perth. A scratchy 50 from yours truly and some handy contributions from Kegga (33) and Hildebrand (26) on debut, helped us set a target North Perth (6/171) could not reach. There were no stars with the ball this game but in the end this game would reflect the opposite of our season: Our batting was a struggle whilst our bowling and fielding kept us in the game.

Round 3 was an indicator for what happened later in the season playing against Applecross. For some reason, the bottom team in the league seemed to play up against Bentley (or we played down) and we struggled from the get-go against an ordinary attack on the slow outfield that is Shirley Strickland. I believe what happened in Round 2, 3 and 4 set the foundations for the rest of our season and in particular the bowling unit coming together.

Sent into bat, we walked to 124 all out in 65 overs. Everybody struggled for timing on a slow deck with slow bowlers and with the wet weather in week 2 our score was not enough. Defending a low score with a wet outfield and a ball that was like soap in 10 overs, we were never in the hunt. Hildebrand 2/22 began to show some of his season promise with the ball, but the outcome was that we handed Applecross their only win for the year.

Round 4 and we came up against some stiff opposition in South Perth. I asked the boys to show some fight after the 2 previous rounds ended in easy defeats and to give credit where credit is due, we put up a good fight against the team who would finish top. We batted nearly all day for 110, with Keg once again chiming in with another 30 but we faced a far superior bowling attack on the day, and I think we did bloody well to score what we did.

Nevertheless, we did not post a defendable score and despite making it very tough for the South Perth batsman - they took the best part of 60 overs to get the runs - we fell to 1 and 3 for the season and bottom of the ladder status. Gray showed some of his potential with the ball taking 4/29.

One thing I could not question from my group all season was their fight and commitment to training. The 4th Team was easily the most attended at every training session through the season and what we lacked in quality we made up for in attitude and true grit.

The next patch of games was built off the back of this work ethic and as a result, set us well for a finals tilt in the 2nd half of the season.

Round 5 was "Legend's Game", Lloyd Dungey's 600th game. In hindsight, perhaps I should have asked Lloyd to play his 600th game each week, with only one member of the team (Beaucasin 1961) born before Lloyd started out on his Bentley journey, it was an absolute honour to play in the game with a true gentleman of the game.

Against North Beach-Carine, I believe we had one of our best, if not the best all-round game of the year. After losing the toss and asked to bowl, our bowling unit just kept the pressure on NBC, and they were rolled for 99. Against a pretty solid batting unit, we just kept chipping away and our bowlers were supported well in the field to set up the game in the first week. Leng with his first 5 wicket haul (for club and country) 5/27, Hildebrand 3/27 and McMurray 2/19 did the damage. We lasted the 15 overs with none down and set about chasing down the target the following week.

Our top 3 of McNab, Daquino and Beaucasin, showed patience and toughness to whittle down the total and a 50 run 4th wicket partnership between Tilbury and Marlborough got us over the line. This was a great win, especially against my old club and would be the start of 3 wins in succession for the season.

Round 6, and another special game. This time Ed Daquino's 200th and some years after a premature retirement with the ball, we found Ed was pretty handy. I had to at least work out how he has over 100 wickets for the club and a nice plump full-toss LBW was probably not indicative of the 100+ wickets taken before, but at least in brought a laugh in his 200th game.

Winning the toss on a low bounce Kent St deck, we made a handy 9/152 from our 40 overs. We had a few ring-ins who injected some youth and fielding superiority for the game and their contributions with the ball and in the field meant CVP was no chance of getting anywhere near our total, bowling them out for 81. Hildebrand 3/10, McMurray 2/8 and Daquino 1/0 OFF 2 OVERS with that all important full-toss LBW had a field day.

After the Xmas break, we were looking forward to what we thought would be our final 6 games. Playing 4 teams below us, 1 above who we had already beaten and only a top 2 team to get buy, I thought we were a better than even bet to get into the finals.

Round 7, and this time playing Applecross at home. Once again, we left our best cricket in the change rooms but somehow managed to pull a win out of the bag. Chasing 150 from Applecross, with Daquino 3/26 and McMurray 3/22 doing damage with the ball, we managed to get ourselves to 6/86 with the bat and a little over 10 overs left to score the remaining 65 left. However, a Marlborough/Leng partnership got us the 65 with a few balls remaining. At last we were in front of the ledger at 4 wins 3 losses and we were building some positive momentum for the remainder of the season.

Round 8 was always going to be our tough game against Freo–Mosman Park and we gave it a red-hot go. Once again, we could not compile a big enough score (127) to defend but we gave the eventual premiers a real scare at 7/92 in reply on the back of McMurray and Hildebrand sharing 3 wickets each. In the end it was not enough, but we gave ourselves some belief that we belonged in the top four if only we could find some more runs to defend.

Round 9 was a reflection of how our season would end. After a great performance with the ball (Leng 4/48, Chapman 3/14 and Hildebrand 3/32 keeping North Perth to 161, by the end of the day we were 0/37 with Daquino looking on song in his new shoes 31no. But then the COVID curse struck and we never got on the park for week 2. One that got away, if we won it, we would have secured our finals place.

Before the round 10 game this strange season took a further twist finding out that our final 2 games were to be byes due to Nollamara pulling out of the grade. So, it came down to the final game against Curtin-Vic Park to secure our finals spot.

Having won the toss and sending in CVP, we bowled well once again to limit them to 162 with Leng 5/49 continuing his fine season but once again, our inability to score the runs meant we fell short of the target. "The Wall" McNab guts-it-out for 44 but with no other contributions as it turned out our season was done.

I can't say what we achieved/did not achieve was through lack of effort or commitment. All the boys put in the hard runs at training to help them do their best on the weekend. No better example of this was Clint McMurray who in a few short years has become a valued contributor with the ball and he is an example to us all of what commitment and dedication to your craft can do for you. Well done Clint.

I would also like to acknowledge Lengy on a career season with the ball and if was not the abrupt ending the Association trophy was yours. To Matt Hildebrand for learning the art of leg spin bowling in his first season and was a real revelation for the team, he kept pushing Lengy to bowl better and better as the season progressed.

Well done to the 3rd Team on making the finals and letting me be a part of the semi-final. Whilst we did not bring home the chocolates, you cannot be anything but proud of the effort that the team gave. With luck falling the other way, it would have been a different story.

See you all next season (body permitting)

Jason Marlborough

4th Side Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O	FV
Marlborough, Jason	10	9	2	67	337	48.14	4	0	44	0	1	0	0	26
Daquino, Edward	9	9	1	32	125	15.63	0	0	12	0	3	0	0	20
McNab, Cameron R	10	10	1	44	121	13.44	0	0	10	0	11	2	2	62
McKeig, Donald R	6	5	0	34	118	23.60	0	0	12	1	2	1	0	26
Leng, Darren	10	8	3	26*	91	18.20	0	0	11	0	7	0	0	61
Hildebrand, Matt C	9.5	8	1	26	77	11.00	0	0	7	1	5	0	0	59
Beaucasin, Michael	10	9	0	18	62	6.89	0	0	5	0	5	0	0	56
Tilbury, Rhys	0.5	1	0	35	35	35.00	0	0	3	1	0	0	0	0
Dungey, Donald L	5	5	0	12	25	5.00	0	0	1	0	1	0	0.5	24
Watson, Thomas	3	1	0	18	18	18.00	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	13
Liddle, Jesse	1	1	0	17	17	17.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2
Mathew, Mobin	1	1	0	16	16	16.00	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	3
McMurray, Clinton	9	6	3	5	14	4.67	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	6
Panicker, Tejas V	1	1	0	13	13	13.00	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	14
Mottershead, John	5.5	5	0	7	13	2.60	0	0	1	0	1	0	0.5	26
McKinlay, Shaun M	1	1	0	11	11	11.00	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0
Whelpdale, Benjamin M	1	1	1	8*	8	NA	0	0	1	0	0	0	0.5	7
Raju, Rex	5	3	1	5*	8	4.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0.5	7
Hewitt, Glen	1	1	0	5	5	5.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	4
Chapman, Blair	3.5	2	0	4	4	2.00	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	12
Gray, Laurence	4	2	0	1	2	1.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	8
Rive, Derryn	3	2	1	1*	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Keyte, Austin A	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	2	0	13

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1	38	Jason Marlborough* - Cameron McNab	1	North Perth
2	38	Edward Daquino* - Michael Beaucasin	7	Applecross
3	86	Jason Marlborough* - Donald McKeig	1	North Perth
4	35	Cameron McNab* - Jason Marlborough	10	Curtin Victoria Park
5	48	Jason Marlborough* - Mobin Mathew	8	Fremantle Mosman Park
6	31	Matt Hildebrand* - Darren Leng	1	North Perth
7	67*	Jason Marlborough* - Darren Leng*	7	Applecross
8	14*	Jason Marlborough* - Rex Raju*	5	North Beach Carine
9	19	Benjamin Whelpdale* - Tejas Panicker	6	Curtin Victoria Park
10	22	Matt Hildebrand* - Clinton McMurray	8	Fremantle Mosman Park

4th Side Bowling

Player	Balls	М	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	S/R	E/R
Leng, Darren	855	32	24	395	16.46	5/27	2	35.63	2.77
Hildebrand, Matt C	632	27	18	244	13.56	3/10	0	35.11	2.32
McMurray, Clinton	332	14	12	149	12.42	3/20	0	27.67	2.69
Gray, Laurence	174	3	7	89	12.71	4/29	0	24.86	3.07
Chapman, Blair	186	7	5	60	12.00	3/14	0	37.20	1.94
Daquino, Edward	106	3	4	61	15.25	3/26	0	26.50	3.45
McKeig, Donald R	180	3	3	94	31.33	1/10	0	60.00	3.13
McKinlay, Shaun M	30	1	2	8	4.00	2/8	0	15.00	1.60
Hewitt, Glen	12	0	1	9	9.00	1/9	0	12.00	4.50
Liddle, Jesse	18	0	1	12	12.00	1/12	0	18.00	4.00
Beaucasin, Michael	18	0	1	26	26.00	1/26	0	18.00	8.67
Raju, Rex	135	3	1	67	67.00	1/13	0	135.00	2.98
Rive, Derryn	72	1	1	70	70.00	1/33	0	72.00	5.83
McNab, Cameron R	12	1	0	1	NA	0/1	0	NA	0.50
Whelpdale, Benjamin M	17	0	0	8	NA	0/8	0	NA	2.82
Watson, Thomas	6	0	0	11	NA	0/11	0	NA	11.00
Panicker, Tejas V	30	0	0	18	NA	0/18	0	NA	3.60
Marlborough, Jason	54	1	0	33	NA	0/11	0	NA	3.67
Mottershead, John	48	1	0	33	NA	0/6	0	NA	4.13

600 Matches – Lloyd Dungey

Lloyd Dungey (player number 133)

Side	All	1	2	3	4	5	6/OD
Debut Season	1965/66	1967/68	1965/66	1991/92	1997/98	1998/99	2006/07
Matches	600	228	66	123.5	95	78	9.5
Runs	12068	4427	1539	2211	1396	2217	278
High Score	117	99	88	103	59	117	43
Innings	685	287	89	127	83	85	14
Not Outs	99	41	16	12	11	19	0
Bat Average	20.59	18.00	21.08	19.23	19.39	33.59	19.86
4's	1019	334	123	163	145	227	27
6's	76	30	6	11	0	25	4
Boundary %	37.55	34.24	34.31	32.47	41.55	47.72	47.48
Ducks	73	34	7	16	9	7	0
50's	44	15	9	5	3	12	0
100's	4	0	0	2	0	2	0
50 Partnerships	94	22	12	20	17	19	4
100 Partnerships	23	9	3	4	0	7	0
Catches	222	107	26	33	24	26	6
Stumpings	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Run Outs	34.5	11	3.5	10	5	5	0
Balls Bowled	1230	770	366	54	24	16	NA
Maidens	11	7	4	0	0	0	NA
Wickets	41	22	17	0	1	1	NA
Runs	671	413	144	58	34	22	NA
Bowling Average	16.37	18.77	8.47	NA	34.00	22.00	NA
Best Bowling	4/16	2/8	4/16	0/15	1/34	1/22	NA
5WI	0	0	0	0	0	0	NA
7WI	0	0	0	0	0	0	NA
10WM	0	0	0	0	0	0	NA
S/R	30.00	35.00	21.53	NA	24.00	16.00	NA
E/R	3.27	3.22	2.36	6.44	8.50	8.25	NA

200 Matches – Edward Daquino

Ed Daquino (player number 714)

Side	All	1	2	3	4	5	6/OD
Debut Season	2004/05			2005/06	2004/05	2004/05	2006/07
Matches	200			59	89	22	30
Runs	3771			1026	1484	573	688
High Score	150			124	150	76	90*
Innings	210			60	90	24	36
Not Outs	27			8	14	1	4
Bat Average	20.61			19.73	19.53	24.91	21.50
4's	473			131	193	68	81
6's	22			2	12	5	3
Boundary %	53.67			52.24	56.87	52.71	49.71
Ducks	16			6	5	3	2
50's	17			4	6	4	3
100's	2			1	1	0	0
50 Partnerships	36			9	14	7	6
100 Partnerships	8			0	4	2	2
Catches	32			10	13	4	5
Stumpings	0			0	0	0	0
Run Outs	1			0	0.5	0	0.5
Balls Bowled	3928			1406	1449	632	441
Maidens	108			52	41	13	2
Wickets	110			38	42	16	14
Runs	2245			686	776	422	361
Bowling Average	20.41			18.05	18.48	26.38	25.79
Best Bowling	4/13			3/21	4/13	3/8	1/32
5WI	0			0	0	0	0
7WI	0			0	0	0	0
10WM	0			0	0	0	0
S/R	35.71			37.00	34.50	39.50	31.50
E/R	3.43			2.93	3.21	4.01	4.91

250 Matches – Justin Warren

Justin Warren (player number 419)

Side	All	1	2	3	4	5	6/OD
Debut Season	1990/91	1997/98	1997/98	1990/91	1995/96	1996/97	2008/09
Matches	250.5	18	29	122	34.5	17	30
Runs	6700	166	459	3209	890	692	1284
High Score	120	42	100	120	91	115	105*
Innings	285	19	32	132	35	21	46
Not Outs	34	3	5	16	3	4	3
Bat Average	26.69	10.38	17.00	27.66	27.81	40.71	29.86
4's	669	13	44	328	88	70	126
6's	167	2	5	48	32	17	63
Boundary %	54.90	38.55	44.88	49.86	61.12	55.20	68.69
Ducks	26	6	6	8	0	2	4
50's	27	0	0	14	4	4	5
100's	4	0	1	1	0	1	1
50 Partnerships	59	0	6	27	9	4	13
100 Partnerships	7	0	0	5	0	2	0
Catches	185	8	15	88	19	20	35
Stumpings	6	0	0	0	2	0	4
Run Outs	11.5	1.5	0	3.5	1	4	1.5
Balls Bowled	2067	24	159	1304	NA	277	303
Maidens	69	0	3	53	NA	7	6
Wickets	60	0	5	35	NA	11	9
Runs	1243	13	113	668	NA	165	284
Bowling Average	20.72	NA	22.60	19.09	NA	15.00	31.56
Best Bowling	4/28	0/13	3/6	4/28	NA	3/14	2/14
5WI	0	0	0	0	NA	0	0
7WI	0	0	0	0	NA	0	0
10WM	0	0	0	0	NA	0	0
S/R	34.45	NA	31.80	37.26	NA	25.18	33.67
E/R	3.61	3.25	4.26	3.07	NA	3.57	5.62

One Day Side Report

So ends another season. The early part of the season started off a bit slowly for us as we struggled a bit getting 11 players on the park (thanks Cairnsy). We did get there every week due to the great job Jay did making this happen.

Up until Christmas we were competitive, but just lacked a little bit in our batting. As for the bowling, PC was leading from the front taking the new ball from one end and ended up taking 19 wickets @ 16.05 to win both aggregate and average.

After Christmas, Darren Rive (13 @ 20.77) joined the team and I believed formed the best opening combination in our grade. They were backed up by Rex McCormack 17 @ 15.71 (who went up to 6th grade for the last 3 games), Troy Douglass 16 @ 21.44, Matt Harmer 12 @ 21 and Vlis and Simon Cleary when asked to bowl, did a great job.

As for the batting, this was taken out by VIis 266 @ 38 (both aggregate and average and a top score of 82 no) who fought it out with Matty Harmer (259 @ 25.9) right down to the very last game. Troy Douglass (198 @ 28.29 top score 60 no) and Rex McCormack (155 @ 23.8).

The fielding award went to Troy Douglass who along with Austin Keyte (who handed over the gloves to Glen Davies when he filled in) and along with a couple of run outs as keeper, ended up involved in 6 of our 9 run outs. While he was with us, Rexy was also fantastic. Also, as the ever reliable Vlis (my wingman and as in previous years, whenever I had to chase a ball, he was always right behind me, beside me or in front of me to help). There was also was the other Mr reliable, Matty H. Whenever all these guys were in the team it was like we had an extra 3 or 4 players fielding for us.

After Christmas we really made it happen, keeping all teams to low scores, brought about by really tight bowling and the focus on bowling dot balls which was sensational. Sadly, our batting struggled chasing down relatively low scores. Really though, it was a terrific year which I enjoyed immensely, and just want to say thank you to everyone who played in the team this year for the spirit, the laughs, and the energy they brought with them every week.

Some special thanks. To Simon, who as usual did a fantastic job sorting out the score book every week and lodging the captain reports. Even when he didn't play, I could just drop the book at his place and the job was done. To club legends and stalwarts, Steve Shearing, Glen Davies, Matty H, Vlis, Wingy, Simon, who have been a huge part of the enjoyment I have at Bentley. To Austin, Troy and Rex, young guys who are a definite asset to the BCC, not just on the park, as they also get involved in the scoring, umpiring, helping set up, and anything else asked of them.

It was great to see Holly back and playing and he came with a bonus, as he brought Denice with him who was happy to look after the afternoon teas, which were magnificent. Thank you from all of our guys, and from opposition teams as well. One last season highlight for me was being involved in a 75 run, 1st wicket partnership with Matty H.

Well done to Chris and his committee for the great work they are doing and to Big Jay for the work he does on selections. Ya just gotta love the game hey.

Les Saxon

One Day Side Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O	FV
Vlismas, Michael	11	11	4	82*	266	38.00	2	0	24	2	8	0	0.5	60
Harmer, Matthew J	11	11	1	60	259	25.90	3	0	32	0	5	0	2	48
Douglass, Troy	14	12	5	60*	198	28.29	1	0	17	3	6	0	1.5	143
McCormack, Rex	7	7	1	40	155	25.83	0	0	16	1	3	0	0	67
Cleary, Simon V	13	12	3	50*	148	16.44	1	0	10	4	2	0	0.5	24
Keyte, Austin A	16	15	0	60	141	9.40	1	0	9	0	12	0	3	113
Warren, Justin A	9	9	2	35	126	18.00	0	0	15	3	2	0	0	3
Shearing, Steven J	9	9	0	49	125	13.89	0	0	11	0	1	0	0	17
Chapman, Blair	4	4	1	62*	86	28.67	1	0	8	0	1	0	0	14
Lockyer, Christopher	4	4	0	32	71	17.75	0	0	7	1	0	0	0	12
Smith, Peter C	14	10	3	21	62	8.86	0	0	5	1	1	0	0	21
Saxon, Les	17	9	2	24	49	7.00	0	0	1	0	2	0	0.5	8
Mathew, Mobin	3	3	0	32	41	13.67	0	0	3	0	3	0	0.5	29
Leng, Darren	2	2	0	36	37	18.50	0	0	4	0	1	0	0	11
Davies, Glenn M	6	5	1	12*	31	7.75	0	0	4	0	1	2	0	20
Daquino, Edward	2	2	0	18	28	14.00	0	0	4	0	0	0	0	1
Bowen, Michael	1	1	0	27	27	27.00	0	0	3	2	0	0	0	1
Ellis, Robert A	6	6	0	14	25	4.17	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	26
Dungey, Donald L	2	2	0	15	22	11.00	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	12
Hewitt, Glen	2	2	0	15	21	10.50	0	0	3	0	3	0	0.5	10
McKeig, Donald R	1	1	1	15*	15	NA	0	0	1	1	0	1	0.5	3
Crossen, Tom H	2	2	0	15	15	7.50	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	7
Gray, Laurence	3	2	1	4*	8	8.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	3
Watson, Thomas	3	3	0	6	8	2.67	0	0	0	0	2	0	0.5	27
Hildebrand, Matt C	2	2	1	4	6	6.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	12
Melvin, Blake	1	1	0	5	5	5.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
Ruthenberg, Scott A	2	2	0	4	4	2.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	4
Riches, Stephen	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ghandour, Fletcher	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5
Bartaula, Kushal	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
Cairns, Christopher	0	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
Raju, Rex	2	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9
Smith, Jay P	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Cheeseman, Daniel	1	1	1	0*	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	8
Cairns, Stephen G	2	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8
Gordon, Zane M	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5
Riches, Jamey S	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
Rive, Derryn	9	2	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	25

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1	61	Christopher Lockyer - Austin Keyte*	2	Swan Athletic Caversham
2	75	Les Saxon - Matthew Harmer*	14	Swan Athletic Caversham
3	83	Austin Keyte* - Rex McCormack	9	Western Suburbs
4	75	Matthew Harmer - Blair Chapman*	8	Swan Athletic Caversham
5 #	137*	Blair Chapman* - Michael Vlismas*	8	Swan Athletic Caversham
6	86*	Michael Vlismas* - Simon Cleary*	14	Swan Athletic Caversham
7 #	85*	Michael Vlismas* - Troy Douglass*	15	Swan Valley
8	22	Simon Cleary - Rex McCormack*	1	Subiaco Marist
9 #	54	Simon Cleary* - Christopher Lockyer	4	Wembley Districts
10	30	Rex McCormack* - Les Saxon	5	Curtin Victoria Park

New record for this side

One Day Side Bowling

Player	Balls	М	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	S/R	E/R
Smith, Peter C	588	14	19	305	16.05	3/16	0	30.95	3.11
Saxon, Les	501	8	18	293	16.28	5/23	1	27.83	3.51
Douglass, Troy	518	10	16	343	21.44	3/19	0	32.38	3.97
Rive, Derryn	402	11	12	200	16.67	3/22	0	33.50	2.99
Harmer, Matthew J	409	8	12	252	21.00	3/38	0	34.08	3.70
McCormack, Rex	306	2	11	203	18.45	3/24	0	27.82	3.98
Lockyer, Christopher	96	0	6	117	19.50	3/36	0	16.00	7.31
Vlismas, Michael	186	3	6	140	23.33	3/12	0	31.00	4.52
Cleary, Simon V	402	10	5	253	50.60	1/14	0	80.40	3.78
Gray, Laurence	101	0	3	78	26.00	2/29	0	33.67	4.63
Chapman, Blair	12	0	2	11	5.50	2/11	0	6.00	5.50
Hewitt, Glen	18	0	2	26	13.00	2/26	0	9.00	8.67
Raju, Rex	21	0	1	19	19.00	1/2	0	21.00	5.43
Leng, Darren	42	0	1	26	26.00	1/26	0	42.00	3.71
Bartaula, Kushal	6	0	0	7	NA	0/7	0	NA	7.00
Gordon, Zane M	12	0	0	11	NA	0/11	0	NA	5.50
Keyte, Austin A	18	0	0	20	NA	0/20	0	NA	6.67
Ghandour, Fletcher	42	1	0	26	NA	0/26	0	NA	3.71
Hildebrand, Matt C	24	0	0	29	NA	0/29	0	NA	7.25
Ruthenberg, Scott A	24	0	0	30	NA	0/30	0	NA	7.50
Cheeseman, Daniel	36	1	0	38	NA	0/38	0	NA	6.33

Award Winners

1st Grade	Batting average	Manuel Hunwick	37.45 ave
	Batting aggregate	Manuel Hunwick	412 runs
	Bowling average	Adam Palumbo	15.24 ave
	Bowling aggregate	Brendan Daye	32 wickets
3rd Grade	Batting average	Cameron Daw	44.20 ave
	Batting aggregate **	Cameron Daw	442 runs
	Fielding	Cameron Daw	71 votes
	Bowling average	Mauneek Solanki	16.37 ave
	Bowling aggregate	Mauneek Solanki	19 wickets
6th Grade	Batting average	Gurvinder Singh	31.27 ave
	Batting aggregate	Gurvinder Singh	344 runs
	Bowling average	Muhammad Rauf	9.80 ave
	Bowling aggregate	Balwinder Saini	25 wickets
7th Grade	Batting average	Jason Marlborough	48.14 ave
	Batting aggregate **	Jason Marlborough	337 runs
	Fielding	Cameron McNab	62 votes
	Bowling average	Matt Hildebrand	13.56 ave
	Bowling aggregate	Darren Leng	24 wickets
OD2 Grade	Batting average	Michael Vlismas	38.00 ave
	Batting aggregate	Michael Vlismas	266 runs
	Fielding	Troy Douglass	143 votes
	Bowling average	Peter Smith	16.05 ave
	Bowling aggregate	Peter Smith	19 wickets
T20 Division 1	Most consistent player	Yahya Ali 4	3.50 points/game
Junior achievement award	Tejas Panicker		
David Berry Clubman medal	Christopher Pritchard /	Darren Leng	
Centuries	Tony Magill Manuel Hunwick Cameron Daw	108*Murdoch Universit140Subiaco Marist137*Swan Athletic Cat	12/12/20
Hayward Medal	Brendan Daye		

** Indicates they won the association award for this category

T20 Charity Day Photo



Season Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O
Daw, Cameron	12	11	1	137*	442	44.20	2	1	46	2	24	1	2
Hunwick, Manuel	12	13	2	140	412	37.45	2	1	48	4	5	0	0
Daye, Kevin	12	13	3	71*	366	36.60	2	0	31	0	1	0	1.5
Marlborough, Jason	13	12	3	67	353	39.22	4	0	45	0	3	0	0
Singh, Gurvinder	12.5	13	1	61	346	28.83	3	0	27	0	3	0	1
Singh, Amarjit	13	12	1	63	299	27.18	3	0	32	3	2	0	0
Magill, Anthony J	13	11	1	108*	290	29.00	1	1	34	5	5	0	0
Vlismas, Michael	11	11	4	82*	266	38.00	2	0	24	2	8	0	0.5
Harmer, Matthew J	11	11	1	60	259	25.90	3	0	32	0	5	0	2
McCormack, Rex	10	10	1	40	214	23.78	0	0	20	2	5	0	0
Italiano, Joshua	9.5	9	0	50	209	23.22	1	0	21	1	2	0	0
Duffy, Jack	11.5	11	1	69	205	20.50	1	0	25	4	5	0	0.5
Saini, Balwinder	13	12	1	56	205	18.64	1	0	29	1	8	0	0.5
Solanki, Mauneek	11	11	0	67	203	18.45	1	0	23	2	2	0	2.5
Mehdi, Awais	12	12	0	93	202	16.83	1	0	24	3	3	0	2.5
Daye, Ryan	8	8	0	69	201	25.13	1	0	18	2	3	0	2
Douglass, Troy	14	12	5	60*	198	28.29	1	0	17	3	6	0	1.5
Daquino, Edward	12	12	1	35	188	17.09	0	0	22	0	3	0	0
Fanayan, Omid	12	11	2	38*	159	17.67	0	0	17	3	8	0	0
Cleary, Simon V	13	12	3	50*	148	16.44	1	0	10	4	2	0	0.5
Keyte, Austin A	17	15	0	60	141	9.40	1	0	9	0	13	2	3
Horan, Thomas L	9.5	10	1	46	134	14.89	0	0	13	1	2	0	3
McKeig, Donald R	8	6	1	34	133	26.60	0	0	13	2	2	2	0.5
Leng, Darren	12	10	3	36	128	18.29	0	0	15	0	8	0	0
Warren, Justin A	9	9	2	35	126	18.00	0	0	15	3	2	0	0
Shearing, Steven J	9	9	0	49	125	13.89	0	0	11	0	1	0	0
McNab, Cameron R	11	10	1	44	121	13.44	0	0	10	0	11	2	2
Hewitt, Glen	10.5	12	0	32	119	9.92	0	0	12	0	6	0	0.5
Daye, Brendan	11	9	2	35*	118	16.86	0	0	8	0	6	0	0.5
Fanayan, Fab	12	12	1	42	116	10.55	0	0	15	0	11	1	2
Stace, Andrew	11.5	9	4	25	107	21.40	0	0	6	1	2	0	0.5
Bhan, Ujjwal	13	11	1	29*	102	10.20	0	0	7	1	10	0	0
O'Shea, Shaun	5	5	2	56*	98	32.67	1	0	14	0	1	0	0
Chapman, Blair	8.5	7	1	62*	90	15.00	1	0	9	0	3	0	0
Pescud, Blake	5	4	1	33*	89	29.67	0	0	9	0	7	0	0
Pritchard, Chris	10	10	3	22*	88	12.57	0	0	8	0	1	0	0
Hildebrand, Matt C	11.5	10	2	26	83	10.38	0	0	7	1	6	0	0
Kumar, Ashwani	6	5	1	28	81	20.25	0	0	6	3	0	0	0
Lockyer, Christopher	4.5	4	0	32	71	17.75	0	0	7	1	0	0	0
Vaidya, Adwait	11.5	11	1	19	68	6.80	0	0	4	0	2	0	1
Brar, Sukhbaj Singh	11	7	3	20	65	16.25	0	0	5	0	4	0	0
Ammad, Muhammad A	2.5	3	0	40	62	20.67	0	0	8	0	0	0	0
Smith, Peter C	14	10	3	21	62	8.86	0	0	5	1	1	0	0
Beaucasin, Michael	10	9	0	18	62	6.89	0	0	5	0	5	0	0

Season Batting (continued)

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O
Mathew, Mobin	8	7	0	32	59	8.43	0	0	4	0	5	0	0.5
Ericson, Joshua	12	8	2	19	49	8.17	0	0	5	0	1	0	1
Saxon, Les	17	9	2	24	49	7.00	0	0	1	0	2	0	0.5
Dungey, Donald L	7	7	0	15	47	6.71	0	0	4	0	1	0	0.5
Ali, Yahya	4	4	1	31*	44	14.67	0	0	4	2	0	0	0
Melvin, Blake	4	4	0	23	44	11.00	0	0	6	0	0	0	0
Rauf, Muhammad B	13	10	5	17	41	8.20	0	0	2	0	2	0	0
Khan, Ishfaq	11.5	8	1	9	37	5.29	0	0	1	1	4	0	0.5
Liddle, Jesse	9.5	8	1	17	37	5.29	0	0	3	0	12	0	0
Tilbury, Rhys	0.5	1	0	35	35	35.00	0	0	3	1	0	0	0
Gordon, Zane M	7.5	8	1	11*	33	4.71	0	0	2	0	1	0	1
Singh, Bhupinder	3	3	0	15	31	10.33	0	0	3	1	4	0	0
Davies, Glenn M	6	5	1	12*	31	7.75	0	0	4	0	1	2	0
Paice, Laurence	5	3	0	24	29	9.67	0	0	2	0	1	0	0
Jerrard, Alex	4	4	0	21	28	7.00	0	0	4	0	0	0	0
Bowen, Michael	1.5	1	0	27	27	27.00	0	0	3	2	0	0	0
Watson, Thomas	6	4	0	18	26	6.50	0	0	2	0	3	0	0.5
Panicker, Tejas V	6.5	4	1	13	25	8.33	0	0	2	0	2	0	0
Ellis, Robert A	6	6	0	14	25	4.17	0	0	3	0	0	0	0
Palumbo, Adam	12	8	1	12	23	3.29	0	0	2	0	2	0	2.5
Smith, Jay P	9	6	1	16	22	4.40	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Horan, Tim P	1	1	0	18	18	18.00	0	0	2	1	0	0	0
Crossen, Tom H	2	2	0	15	15	7.50	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
Gordon, Dylan	4	4	0	15	15	3.75	0	0	1	0	0	0	0.5
McMurray, Clinton	9	6	3	5	14	4.67	0	0	1	0	2	0	0
Mottershead, John	6.5	6	0	7	13	2.17	0	0	1	0	1	0	0.5
Zaheer, Muhammad	1	1	0	12	12	12.00	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
McKinlay, Shaun M	1	1	0	11	11	11.00	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
Cheeseman, Daniel	5	4	2	8*	11	5.50	0	0	0	0	4	0	1
Gray, Laurence	9	6	2	4*	10	2.50	0	0	0	0	2	0	0
Whelpdale, Benjamin M	1	1	1	8*	8	NA	0	0	1	0	0	0	0.5
Raju, Rex	7	3	1	5*	8	4.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0.5
Crew, Mitchell J	1	1	1	7*	7	NA	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
Shah, Hiten	12	7	3	3*	6	1.50	0	0	0	0	3	0	1
Ruthenberg, Scott A	2	2	0	4	4	2.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Riches, Stephen	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ghandour, Fletcher	3	2	0	1	1	0.50	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Rive, Derryn	12	4	1	1*	1	0.33	0	0	0	0	2	0	0
Bartaula, Kushal	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Cairns, Christopher	0	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gordon, Dylan	0.5	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Cairns, Stephen G	2	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Riches, Jamey S	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Smith, Kieran E	0.5	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Season Bowling

Player	Balls	М	w	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	S/R	E/R
Daye, Brendan	1213	33	32	595	18.59	5/43	1	37.91	2.94
Saini, Balwinder	756	36	26	304	11.69	5/42	1	29.08	2.41
Palumbo, Adam	652	20	25	381	15.24	6/25	1	26.08	3.51
Leng, Darren	897	32	25	421	16.84	5/27	2	35.88	2.82
Rauf, Muhammad B	596	18	21	212	10.10	5/29	1	28.38	2.13
Smith, Peter C	588	14	19	305	16.05	3/16	0	30.95	3.11
Solanki, Mauneek	558	18	19	311	16.37	3/24	0	29.37	3.34
Hildebrand, Matt C	656	27	18	273	15.17	3/10	0	36.44	2.50
Mehdi, Awais	498	14	18	281	15.61	4/39	0	27.67	3.39
Saxon, Les	501	8	18	293	16.28	5/23	1	27.83	3.51
McCormack, Rex	430	4	17	267	15.71	3/18	0	25.29	3.73
Ericson, Joshua	653	22	17	338	19.88	4/39	0	38.41	3.11
Douglass, Troy	518	10	16	343	21.44	3/19	0	32.38	3.97
Bhan, Ujjwal	600	18	15	304	20.27	3/37	0	40.00	3.04
Shah, Hiten	939	51	14	340	24.29	4/11	0	67.07	2.17
Brar, Sukhbaj Singh	540	27	13	185	14.23	3/15	0	41.54	2.06
O'Shea, Shaun	334	7	13	209	16.08	3/27	0	25.69	3.75
Rive, Derryn	474	12	13	270	20.77	3/22	0	36.46	3.42
McMurray, Clinton	332	14	12	149	12.42	3/20	0	27.67	2.69
Magill, Anthony J	586	38	12	181	15.08	3/15	0	48.83	1.85
Harmer, Matthew J	409	8	12	252	21.00	3/38	0	34.08	3.70
Khan, Ishfaq	594	19	12	273	22.75	3/24	0	49.50	2.76
Gray, Laurence	311	3	11	201	18.27	4/29	0	28.27	3.88
Panicker, Tejas V	300	10	10	150	15.00	4/35	0	30.00	3.00
Smith, Jay P	286	2	9	204	22.67	3/23	0	31.78	4.28
Stace, Andrew	347	7	8	222	27.75	3/13	0	43.38	3.84
Chapman, Blair	198	7	7	71	10.14	3/14	0	28.29	2.15
Lockyer, Christopher	126	2	7	121	17.29	3/36	0	18.00	5.76
Vlismas, Michael	186	3	6	140	23.33	3/12	0	31.00	4.52

Season Bowling (continued)

Player	Balls	М	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	S/R	E/R
Fanayan, Fab	101	2	5	57	11.40	2/28	0	20.20	3.39
Horan, Thomas L	144	1	5	99	19.80	2/16	0	28.80	4.13
Cleary, Simon V	402	10	5	253	50.60	1/14	0	80.40	3.78
Daquino, Edward	106	3	4	61	15.25	3/26	0	26.50	3.45
Singh, Bhupinder	84	7	3	18	6.00	2/3	0	28.00	1.29
Hewitt, Glen	30	0	3	35	11.67	2/26	0	10.00	7.00
McKeig, Donald R	210	5	3	101	33.67	1/10	0	70.00	2.89
Ali, Yahya	137	0	3	108	36.00	2/27	0	45.67	4.73
McKinlay, Shaun M	30	1	2	8	4.00	2/8	0	15.00	1.60
Crew, Mitchell J	66	4	2	20	10.00	2/20	0	33.00	1.82
Raju, Rex	156	3	2	86	43.00	1/2	0	78.00	3.31
Cheeseman, Daniel	207	10	2	126	63.00	1/25	0	103.50	3.65
Liddle, Jesse	18	0	1	12	12.00	1/12	0	18.00	4.00
Singh, Gurvinder	54	1	1	21	21.00	1/20	0	54.00	2.33
Beaucasin, Michael	18	0	1	26	26.00	1/26	0	18.00	8.67
Paice, Laurence	126	3	1	73	73.00	1/35	0	126.00	3.48
Gordon, Dylan	115	2	1	100	100.00	1/48	0	115.00	5.22
McNab, Cameron R	12	1	0	1	NA	0/1	0	NA	0.50
Bartaula, Kushal	6	0	0	7	NA	0/7	0	NA	7.00
Hunwick, Manuel	6	0	0	8	NA	0/8	0	NA	8.00
Italiano, Joshua	6	0	0	8	NA	0/8	0	NA	8.00
Whelpdale, Benjamin M	17	0	0	8	NA	0/8	0	NA	2.82
Watson, Thomas	6	0	0	11	NA	0/11	0	NA	11.00
Gordon, Zane M	18	0	0	15	NA	0/4	0	NA	5.00
Bowen, Michael	12	0	0	18	NA	0/18	0	NA	9.00
Jerrard, Alex	36	1	0	19	NA	0/19	0	NA	3.17
Keyte, Austin A	18	0	0	20	NA	0/20	0	NA	6.67
Vaidya, Adwait	30	0	0	28	NA	0/11	0	NA	5.60
Ruthenberg, Scott A	24	0	0	30	NA	0/30	0	NA	7.50
Marlborough, Jason	54	1	0	33	NA	0/11	0	NA	3.67
Mottershead, John	48	1	0	33	NA	0/6	0	NA	4.13
Ghandour, Fletcher	144	5	0	69	NA	0/16	0	NA	2.88

Ralph Dungey Points

Player	ayer Points Player				
Daw, Cameron	513 *	Shah, Hiten	146		
Douglass, Troy	501 *	Pritchard, Chris	143		
Saini, Balwinder	489 *	Shearing, Steven J	142		
McCormack, Rex	451	McMurray, Clinton	140		
Leng, Darren	450 *	Gray, Laurence	131		
Solanki, Mauneek	450 *	Warren, Justin A	129		
Daye, Brendan	438 *	Beaucasin, Michael	128		
Harmer, Matthew J	427	Smith, Jay P	121		
Magill, Anthony J	427	Vaidya, Adwait	114		
Hunwick, Manuel	412 *	Mathew, Mobin	91		
Vlismas, Michael	386 *	Pescud, Blake	89		
Mehdi, Awais	382	Dungey, Donald L	83		
Marlborough, Jason	379 *	Kumar, Ashwani	81		
Singh, Gurvinder	368 *	Ali, Yahya	74		
Daye, Kevin	366	Cheeseman, Daniel	67		
Hildebrand, Matt C	334 *	Watson, Thomas	66		
Singh, Amarjit	316	Ammad, Muhammad A	62		
Palumbo, Adam	273 *	Singh, Bhupinder	61		
Smith, Peter C	273 *	Davies, Glenn M	51		
Bhan, Ujjwal	269	Ellis, Robert A	51		
Keyte, Austin A	267	Liddle, Jesse	49		
Rauf, Muhammad B	253 *	Melvin, Blake	47		
Daquino, Edward	249	Raju, Rex	44		
Ericson, Joshua	241	Gordon, Zane M	42		
Saxon, Les	237	Gordon, Dylan	40		
Horan, Thomas L	235	Mottershead, John	39		
O'Shea, Shaun	234	Paice, Laurence	39		
Cleary, Simon V	222	Jerrard, Alex	36		
Italiano, Joshua	220	Tilbury, Rhys	35		
Duffy, Jack	217	McKinlay, Shaun M	31		
Fanayan, Fab	214	Bowen, Michael	30		
Stace, Andrew	202	Crew, Mitchell J	27		
Daye, Ryan	201	Crossen, Tom H	22		
Brar, Sukhbaj Singh	196	Horan, Tim P	18		
McKeig, Donald R	196	Whelpdale, Benjamin M	15		
Chapman, Blair	186	Ghandour, Fletcher	12		
McNab, Cameron R	186 *	Zaheer, Muhammad	12		
Hewitt, Glen	166	Cairns, Stephen G	8		
Khan, Ishfaq	162	Ruthenberg, Scott A	8		
Fanayan, Omid	159	Bartaula, Kushal	3		
Rive, Derryn	157	Riches, Stephen	2		
Lockyer, Christopher	153	Cairns, Christopher	2		
Panicker, Tejas V	153	Riches, Jamey S	1		

* denotes a player ineligable for this award due to winning another major award

Consistency Award Points

Player	Points	Player	Points
Saini, Balwinder	619	Hewitt, Glen	181
Daye, Brendan	598	Smith, Jay P	166
Douglass, Troy	581	Fanayan, Omid	159
Leng, Darren	575	Pritchard, Chris	143
Solanki, Mauneek	545	Shearing, Steven J	142
McCormack, Rex	536	Beaucasin, Michael	133
Daw, Cameron	513	Warren, Justin A	129
Harmer, Matthew J	487	Vaidya, Adwait	114
Magill, Anthony J	487	Mathew, Mobin	91
Mehdi, Awais	472	Pescud, Blake	89
Hildebrand, Matt C	424	Ali, Yahya	89
Vlismas, Michael	416	Dungey, Donald L	83
Hunwick, Manuel	412	Kumar, Ashwani	81
Palumbo, Adam	398	Cheeseman, Daniel	77
Marlborough, Jason	379	Singh, Bhupinder	76
Singh, Gurvinder	373	Watson, Thomas	66
Smith, Peter C	368	Ammad, Muhammad A	62
Daye, Kevin	366	Liddle, Jesse	54
Rauf, Muhammad B	358	Raju, Rex	54
Bhan, Ujjwal	344	Davies, Glenn M	51
Saxon, Les	327	Ellis, Robert A	51
Ericson, Joshua	326	Melvin, Blake	47
Singh, Amarjit	316	Gordon, Dylan	45
O'Shea, Shaun	299	Paice, Laurence	44
Daquino, Edward	269	Gordon, Zane M	42
Keyte, Austin A	267	McKinlay, Shaun M	41
Brar, Sukhbaj Singh	261	Mottershead, John	39
Horan, Thomas L	260	Crew, Mitchell J	37
Cleary, Simon V	247	Jerrard, Alex	36
Stace, Andrew	242	Tilbury, Rhys	35
Fanayan, Fab	239	Bowen, Michael	30
Khan, Ishfaq	222	Crossen, Tom H	22
Rive, Derryn	222	Horan, Tim P	18
Chapman, Blair	221	Whelpdale, Benjamin M	15
Italiano, Joshua	220	Ghandour, Fletcher	12
Duffy, Jack	217	Zaheer, Muhammad	12
Shah, Hiten	216	Cairns, Stephen G	8
McKeig, Donald R	211	Ruthenberg, Scott A	8
Panicker, Tejas V	203	Bartaula, Kushal	3
Daye, Ryan	201	Riches, Stephen	2
McMurray, Clinton	200	Cairns, Christopher	2
Lockyer, Christopher	188	Riches, Jamey S	1
McNab, Cameron R	186		
Gray, Laurence	186		

Career Batting

Player	М	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50s	100s	0s	4s	6s	Cat	St	RO
Dungey, Donald L	603	699	100	117	12154	20.29	44	4	72	1019	76	223	0	35
Shearing, Steven J	285.5	311	54	114*	7208	28.05	40	3	27	609	15	96	0	3.5
Warren, Justin A	255.5	290	36	120*	6770	26.65	27	4	27	678	168	186	5	11.5
Harmer, Matthew J	366	380	54	102*	6470	19.85	27	2	48	646	18	197	9	24
Cairns, Stephen G	441.5	560	73	74	6176	12.68	14	0	78	404	8	139	0	5
Magill, Anthony J	326.5	337	73	112	5815	22.03	23	4	35	595	170	138	0	33
Fanayan, Omid	214.5	236	27	112	5492	26.28	28	3	20	623	26	128	1	10.5
Pritchard, Christopher P	217	238	18	117	4554	20.70	25	4	26	503	7	192	6	11.5
Smith, Peter C	223.5	226	26	141	4471	22.36	19	2	20	517	61	113	0	11
Fanayan, Fab	230.5	234	23	117*	4026	19.08	13	2	34	499	30	186	14	19
Paice, Laurence	190	212	21	116	3959	20.73	15	2	26	380	5	135	0	4.5
Daye, Brendan	201.5	193	26	104*	3919	23.47	17	3	21	375	17	102	0	14
Daquino, Edward	206	216	28	150	3859	20.53	17	2	16	484	22	34	0	1
Davies, Glenn M	268.5	262	57	70*	3493	17.04	11	0	30	293	9	299	26	16.5
Hewitt, Glen	196.5	212	13	117	3376	16.96	8	2	24	310	12	68	0	4
Lockyer, Christopher	265.5	243	53	73	3203	16.86	8	0	22	262	29	103	0	11
Cleary, Simon V	156.5	155	18	130	2596	18.95	8	2	21	238	108	40	0	4.5
McKeig, Donald R	164	161	13	82	2472	16.70	7	0	19	256	13	81	14	9
Chapman, Blair	230.5	226	58	62*	2195	13.07	3	0	29	181	1	50	0	8.5
Duffy, Jack	89	90	10	101	1858	23.23	7	1	8	217	14	55	0	5.5
Smith, Kieran E	49.5	57	9	106	1612	33.58	9	2	6	193	24	20	1	3.5
Solanki, Mauneek	134	124	18	79	1572	14.83	4	0	12	168	15	52	0	8.5
O'Shea, Shaun	158	140	30	56*	1531	13.92	2	0	21	178	6	42	0	3
Horan, Tim	67.5	69	4	132*	1523	23.43	6	1	7	171	18	21	0	2.5
Ericson, Joshua	119.5	99	23	103	1492	19.63	4	1	14	119	3	58	0	8.5
Vlismas, Michael	128.5	104	35	82*	1478	21.42	4	0	7	129	17	67	0	8.5
Daw, Cameron	72.5	66	5	137*	1432	23.48	7	1	4	169	9	51	1	4
McNab, Cameron R	167.5	164	39	50*	1417	11.34	1	0	24	113	1	128	4	14
Singh, Amarjit	53	57	7	69	1158	23.16	6	0	4	143	20	12	0	1.5
Leng, Darren	89	77	14	59*	905	14.37	1	0	4	94	3	33	0	3.5
Marlborough, Jason	33	33	8	90*	887	35.48	7	0	4	117	7	10	0	0.5
Tilbury, Rhys	70.5	68	5	81	887	14.08	1	0	16	87	6	27	0	0
Riches, Jamey S	50	51	4	81*	845	17.98	5	0	4	79	12	19	0	0
Hunwick, Manuel	25	27	5	140	697	31.68	2	1	3	70	6	13	0	0
Mehdi, Awais	35	37	2	93	691	19.74	2	0	6	75	15	20	0	3.5
Ali, Yahya	25.5	28	2	136	666	25.62	2	2	6	75	18	8	0	0
Stace, Andrew	63.5	57	11	59	619	13.46	2	0	10	56	13	19	0	1
Horan, Thomas	59.5	54	7	46	608	12.94	0	0	10	54	2	15	0	4
Bhan, Ujjwal	95	75	19	57	513	9.16	1	0	15	40	3	37	0	2.5
Italiano, Joshua	19.5	19	2	105*	506	29.76	2	1	3	51	5	4	0	0.5
Saxon, Les	140.5	85	28	34	502	8.81	0	0	14	31	0	18	0	1

Career Batting (continued)

Player	М	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50s	100s	0s	4s	6s	Cat	St	RO
Bowen, Michael	28.5	28	0	94	496	17.71	1	0	6	53	17	12	0	0
Smith, Jay P	117	85	27	31	448	7.72	0	0	17	34	3	42	0	2
Crossen, Thomas	13	15	1	110	445	31.79	2	1	1	53	3	5	0	0
Jerrard, Alex	45	43	4	57	445	11.41	2	0	5	30	0	17	0	1.5
Mathew, Mobin	45	37	3	51	384	11.29	1	0	7	34	0	12	0	1
Shah, Hiten	155	100	55	19*	371	8.24	0	0	16	24	2	32	0	5.5
Daye, Kevin	12	13	3	71*	366	36.60	2	0	1	31	0	1	0	1.5
Khan, Ishfaq	58.5	46	15	35	354	11.42	0	0	8	23	8	20	0	3
Singh, Gurvinder	12.5	13	1	61	346	28.83	3	0	0	27	0	3	0	1
Cheeseman, Daniel	91	59	27	31	341	10.66	0	0	9	25	1	37	0	4.5
Palumbo, Adam	52	42	9	46*	341	10.33	0	0	8	20	10	11	0	3.5
Beaucasin, Michael	29.5	29	3	43	319	12.27	0	0	5	33	0	6	0	1.5
Liddle, Jesse	53.5	53	9	34	317	7.20	0	0	10	22	0	28	0	1
McCormack, Rex	19	18	2	40	279	17.44	0	0	2	23	4	13	0	1
Ammad, Muhammad A	14.5	15	1	40	228	16.29	0	0	3	20	2	4	0	1.5
Melvin, Blake	22	21	1	28	225	11.25	0	0	5	24	-	6	0	1
Keyte, Austin A	38	31	1	60	210	7.00	1	0	10	20	0	37	4	6.5
Saini, Balwinder	13	12	1	56	205	18.64	1	0	0	29	1	8	0	0.5
Rive, Derryn	95.5	70	24	27	200	4.43	0	0	21	16	0	41	1	3
Daye, Ryan	8	8	0	69	204 201	25.13	1	0	0	18	2	3	0	2
Douglass, Troy	14	12	5	60*	198	28.29	1	0	2	17	3	6	0	1.5
Pescud, Blake	5	4	1	33*	89	29.67	0	0	0	9	0	7	0	0
Hildebrand, Matt C	11.5	10	2	26	83	10.38	0	0	3	7	1	6	0	0
Kumar, Ashwani	6	5	1	28	81	20.25	0	0	0	6	3	0	0	0
Vaidya, Adwait	11.5	11	1	20 19	68	6.80	0	0	2	4	0	2	0	1
Brar, Sukhbaj Singh	11.0	7	3	20	65	16.25	0	0	0	5	0	4	0	0
Crew, Mitchell J	14	8	6	20 19	56	28.00	0	0	0	3	1	5	0	0.5
Rauf, Muhammad B	13	10	5	17	41	8.20	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0.5
Riches, Stephen	17	13	1	30*	39	3.25	0	0	7	4	0	2	0	0
McMurray, Clinton	22	15	4	11	38	3.45	0	0	2	2	0	2 5	0	0
Gordon, Zane M	7.5	8	4	11*	33	4.71	0	0	4	2	0	1	0	1
Singh, Bhupinder	7.5	3	0	15	33 31	10.33	0	0	4	2 3	1	4	0	0
Raju, Rex	20	11	2	15	31	3.44	0	0	2	4	0	4	0	0.5
Watson, Thomas	20 6	4	0	18	26	6.50	0	0	1	2	0	2	0	0.5
Panicker, Tejas V	6.5	4	1	13	20 25	8.33	0	0	1	2	0	2	0	0.5
Ellis, Robert A	0.5	4	1	13	25 25	6.33 4.17	0	0	2	2	0	2 1	0	0
	4.5		0	14	25 15			0	2	3 1				-
Gordon, Dylan		4				3.75	0	-	3 3		0	0	0	0.5
Mottershead, John	6.5	6 1	0	7	13	2.17	0	0		1	0	1	0	0.5
Zaheer, Muhammad	1	1	0	12	12	12.00	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
McKinlay, Shaun M	1	1	0	11	11	11.00	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
Gray, Laurence	9	6	2	4* 0*	10	2.50	0	0	1	0	0	2	0	0
Whelpdale, Benjamin M	1	1	1	8*	8	NA	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0.5
Ruthenberg, Scott A	2	2	0	4	4	2.00	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
Ghandour, Fletcher	3	2	0	1	1	0.50	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
Bartaula, Kushal	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Cairns, Christopher	2.5	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

Career Bowling

Player	Balls	м	w	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	7WI	S/R	E/R
Daye, Brendan	19673	874	542	8721	16.09	8/11	33	4	36.3	2.66
Magill, Anthony J	20453	899	515	9270	18.00	8/35	14	2	39.7	2.72
Lockyer, Christopher	14579	615	422	6598	15.64	7/44	11	1	34.5	2.72
O'Shea, Shaun	12514	484	390	6064	15.55	7/38	19	2	32.1	2.91
Harmer, Matthew J	12672	452	355	6590	18.56	5/14	3	0	35.7	3.12
Chapman, Blair	11451	266	295	6572	22.28	6/27	3	0	38.8	3.44
Shah, Hiten	12137	639	259	4821	18.61	7/38	5	1	46.9	2.38
Smith, Peter C	6889	185	210	3658	17.42	5/25	1	0	32.8	3.19
Ericson, Joshua	6207	171	187	3649	19.51	7/34	2	1	33.2	3.53
Solanki, Mauneek	6423	238	176	3297	18.73	6/32	5	0	36.5	3.08
Saxon, Les	5728	103	163	3780	23.19	5/23	2	0	35.1	3.96
Cleary, Simon V	4859	138	155	2996	19.33	4/13	0	0	31.3	3.70
Bhan, Ujjwal	5112	164	139	2791	20.08	5/24	3	0	36.8	3.28
Shearing, Steven J	4277	132	126	2221	17.63	6/45	1	0	33.9	3.12
Vlismas, Michael	4739	114	124	3076	24.81	4/12	0	0	38.2	3.89
Smith, Jay P	4682	115	123	3034	24.67	5/41	1	0	38.1	3.89
Daquino, Edward	4022	109	113	2306	20.41	4/13	0	0	35.6	3.44
Cheeseman, Daniel	4340	126	110	2452	22.29	5/21	2	0	39.5	3.39
Hewitt, Glen	3360	108	89	1854	20.83	6/29	2	0	37.8	3.31
Khan, Ishfaq	3081	101	88	1593	18.10	5/21	2	0	35.0	3.10
Palumbo, Adam	2832	81	87	1659	19.07	6/25	2	0	32.6	3.51
Paice, Laurence	3360	99	84	1928	22.95	4/19	0	0	40.0	3.44
Leng, Darren	3474	94	84	2024	24.10	5/27	2	0	41.4	3.50
Stace, Andrew	3015	100	81	1621	20.01	6/30	2	0	37.2	3.23
Horan, Thomas	2021	42	66	1255	19.02	7/49	2	1	30.6	3.73
McKeig, Donald R	2428	70	66	1420	21.52	6/51	3	0	36.8	3.51
Warren, Justin A	2067	69	60	1243	20.72	4/28	0	0	34.5	3.61
McNab, Cameron R	1949	29	56	1402	25.04	5/23	2	0	34.8	4.32
Rive, Derryn	2037	35	50	1538	30.76	3/13	0	0	40.7	4.53
Smith, Kieran E	1710	45	43	1030	23.95	3/20	0	0	39.8	3.61
Daw, Cameron	1748	40	43	1081	25.14	4/35	0	0	40.7	3.71
Dungey, Donald L	1278	11	42	704	16.76	4/11	0	0	30.4	3.31
Mehdi, Awais	1320	38	40	782	19.55	4/39	0	0	33.0	3.55
Fanayan, Fab	1088	31	37	661	17.86	4/36	0	0	29.4	3.65
McCormack, Rex	840	14	35	500	14.29	4/31	0	0	24.0	3.57
Saini, Balwinder	756	36	26	304	11.69	5/42	1	0	29.1	2.41
Jerrard, Alex	549	6	24	371	15.46	4/10	0	0	22.9	4.05
Rauf, Muhammad B	596	18	21	212	10.10	5/29	1	0	28.4	2.13

Career Bowling (continued)

Player	Balls	М	w	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	7WI	S/R	E/R
Singh, Amarjit	594	7	19	500	26.32	3/19	0	0	31.3	5.05
Hildebrand, Matt C	656	27	18	273	15.17	3/10	0	0	36.4	2.50
Bowen, Michael	719	23	18	520	28.89	3/13	0	0	39.9	4.34
Crew, Mitchell J	666	25	16	327	20.44	3/10	0	0	41.6	2.95
Douglass, Troy	518	10	16	343	21.44	3/19	0	0	32.4	3.97
McMurray, Clinton	458	19	15	223	14.87	3/20	0	0	30.5	2.92
Pritchard, Christopher P	594	11	14	430	30.71	4/30	0	0	42.4	4.34
Brar, Sukhbaj Singh	540	27	13	185	14.23	3/15	0	0	41.5	2.06
Ammad, Muhammad A	577	12	13	305	23.46	3/36	0	0	44.4	3.17
Gray, Laurence	311	3	11	201	18.27	4/29	0	0	28.3	3.88
Panicker, Tejas V	300	10	10	150	15.00	4/35	0	0	30.0	3.00
Fanayan, Omid	381	10	10	262	26.20	2/44	0	0	38.1	4.13
Tilbury, Rhys	577	20	10	320	32.00	2/3	0	0	57.7	3.33
Davies, Glenn M	438	9	10	339	33.90	2/8	0	0	43.8	4.64
Ali, Yahya	387	2	9	217	24.11	2/27	0	0	43.0	3.36
Melvin, Blake	156	2	8	108	13.50	2/10	0	0	19.5	4.15
Liddle, Jesse	396	7	7	297	42.43	2/29	0	0	56.6	4.50
Riches, Jamey S	51	2	4	22	5.50	2/2	0	0	12.8	2.59
Cairns, Stephen G	103	3	4	68	17.00	2/22	0	0	25.8	3.96
Raju, Rex	234	3	4	160	40.00	1/2	0	0	58.5	4.10
Singh, Bhupinder	84	7	3	18	6.00	2/3	0	0	28.0	1.29
Keyte, Austin A	90	1	3	71	23.67	3/38	0	0	30.0	4.73
Mathew, Mobin	175	4	3	158	52.67	2/23	0	0	58.3	5.42
McKinlay, Shaun M	30	1	2	8	4.00	2/8	0	0	15.0	1.60
Duffy, Jack	54	0	2	63	31.50	1/15	0	0	27.0	7.00
Singh, Gurvinder	54	1	1	21	21.00	1/20	0	0	54.0	2.33
Horan, Tim	42	0	1	33	33.00	1/15	0	0	42.0	4.71
Crossen, Thomas	48	1	1	43	43.00	1/12	0	0	48.0	5.38
Riches, Stephen	30	0	1	44	44.00	1/27	0	0	30.0	8.80
Beaucasin, Michael	54	1	1	60	60.00	1/26	0	0	54.0	6.67
Gordon, Dylan	115	2	1	100	100.00	1/48	0	0	115.0	5.22
Bartaula, Kushal	6	0	0	7	NA	0/7	0	0	NA	7.00
Whelpdale, Benjamin M	17	0	0	8	NA	0/8	0	0	NA	2.82
Hunwick, Manuel	6	0	0	8	NA	0/8	0	0	NA	8.00
Italiano, Joshua	6	0	0	8	NA	0/8	0	0	NA	8.00
Watson, Thomas	6	0	0	11	NA	0/11	0	0	NA	11.00
Gordon, Zane M	18	0	0	15	NA	0/4	0	0	NA	5.00
Vaidya, Adwait	30	0	0	28	NA	0/11	0	0	NA	5.60
Ruthenberg, Scott A	24	0	0	30	NA	0/30	0	0	NA	7.50
Mottershead, John	48	1	0	33	NA	0/6	0	0	NA	4.13
Marlborough, Jason	84	1	0	60	NA	0/3	0	0	NA	4.29
Ghandour, Fletcher	144	5	0	69	NA		0	0	NA	2.88

Milestones Achieved

Milestone	Player	Grade	Date	Opponent
600 Matches	Lloyd Dungey	7th	5/12/2020	North Beach Carine
250 Matches	Justin Warren	OD2	5/12/2020	South Perth
200 Matches	Edward Daquino	7th	19/12/2020	Curtin Victoria Park
200 Matches	Brendan Daye	1st	27/02/2021	High Wycombe
150 Matches	Hiten Shah	1st	9/01/2021	Western Suburbs
150 Matches	Simon Cleary	OD2	9/01/2021	Western Suburbs
50 Matches	Jamey Riches	OD2	31/10/2020	Subiaco Marist
50 Matches	Ishfaq Khan	1st	7/11/2020	Wembley Districts
50 Matches	Jesse Liddle	6th	30/01/2021	Bedford Morley
50 Matches	Adam Palumbo	1st	13/02/2021	Murdoch University Melville
50 Matches	Amarjit Singh	3rd	13/02/2021	Murdoch University Melville
4500 Runs	Chris Pritchard	3rd	7/11/2020	Wembley Districts
4000 Runs	Fab Fanayan	1st	30/01/2021	Swan Athletic Caversham
2500 Runs	Simon Cleary	OD2	21/11/2020	Wembley Districts
1500 Runs	Shaun O'Shea	3rd	28/11/2020	Balcatta
1500 Runs	Mauneek Solanki	3rd	27/02/2021	High Wycombe
1000 Runs	Cameron Daw	3rd	17/10/2020	Murdoch University Melville
1000 Runs	Amarjit Singh	6th	19/12/2020	Kalamunda
500 Runs	Awais Mehdi	1st	17/10/2020	Murdoch University Melville
500 Runs	Thomas Horan	3rd	28/11/2020	Balcatta
500 Runs	Manuel Hunwick	1st	12/12/2020	Subiaco Marist
500 Runs	Ujjwal Bhan	6th	6/03/2021	Subiaco Marist
500 Runs	Les Saxon	OD2	6/03/2021	Wembley Districts
500 Runs	Joshua Italiano	3rd	13/03/2021	Wembley Districts
350 Wickets	Matthew Harmer	OD2	16/01/2021	Curtin Victoria Park
250 Wickets	Hiten Shah	1st	16/01/2021	Swan Valley
200 Wickets	Peter Smith	OD2	5/12/2020	South Perth
150 Wickets	Les Saxon	OD2	21/11/2020	Wembley Districts
50 Wickets	Derryn Rive	OD2	13/03/2021	Western Suburbs
100 Catches	Brendan Daye	1st	9/01/2021	Western Suburbs
50 Catches	Cameron Daw	3rd	13/03/2021	Wembley Districts
50 Catches	Blair Chapman	OD2	13/03/2021	Western Suburbs

Milestones Achievable 2021/22

Milestone	Player	Current	Milestone	Player	Current
450 Matches	Stephen Cairns	441.5	7500 Runs	Steven Shearing	7208
300 Matches	Steven Shearing	285.5	5500 Runs	Justin Warren	6770
200 Matches	Glen Hewitt	196.5	5500 Runs	Matthew Harmer	6470
200 Matches	Laurence Paice	190	4500 Runs	Anthony Magill	5815
150 Matches	Les Saxon	140.5	4500 Runs	Omid Fanayan	5492
100 Matches	Derryn Rive	95.5	4000 Runs	Peter Smith	4471
100 Matches	Ujjwal Bhan	95	4000 Runs	Laurence Paice	3959
100 Matches	Daniel Cheeseman	91	4000 Runs	Brendan Daye	3919
100 Matches	Jack Duffy	89	4000 Runs	Edward Daquino	3859
100 Matches	Darren Leng	89	2500 Runs	Glenn Davies	3493
150 Matches	Kieran Smith	49.5	2500 Runs	Glen Hewitt	3376
100 Matches	Alex Jerrard	45	1500 Runs	Donald McKeig	2472
100 Matches	Mobin Mathew	45	1500 Runs	Jack Duffy	1858
100 Matches	Austin Keyte	38	1500 Runs	Joshua Ericson	1492
	-		1500 Runs	Michael Vlismas	1478
550 Wickets	Brendan Daye	542	1000 Runs	Cameron Daw	1432
400 Wickets	Shaun O'Shea	390	1000 Runs	Cameron McNab	1417
300 Wickets	Blair Chapman	295	1000 Runs	Darren Leng	905
200 Wickets	Joshua Ericson	187	1000 Runs	Rhys Tilbury	887
200 Wickets	Mauneek Solanki	176	1000 Runs	Jason Marlborough	887
150 Wickets	Ujjwal Bhan	139	1000 Runs	Manuel Hunwick	697
100 Wickets	Glen Hewitt	89	500 Runs	Awais Mehdi	691
100 Wickets	Ishfaq Khan	88	500 Runs	Michael Bowen	496
100 Wickets	Adam Palumbo	87	500 Runs	Jay Smith	448
100 Wickets	Darren Leng	84	500 Runs	Alex Jerrard	445
100 Wickets	Laurence Paice	84	500 Runs	Tom Crossen	445
100 Wickets	Andrew Stace	81	500 Runs	Mobin Mathew	384
50 Wickets	Cameron Daw	43	500 Runs	Hiten Shah	371
50 Wickets	Kieran Smith	43	500 Runs	Kevin Daye	366
50 Wickets	Awais Mehdi	40	500 Runs	Gurvinder Singh	346
50 Wickets	Fab Fanayan	37	500 Runs	Michael Beaucasin	319
50 Wickets	Rex McCormack	35	500 Runs	Rex McCormack	279
50 Wickets	Balwinder Saini	26			
300 Catches	Glenn Davies	299	50 Catches	Steven Shearing	96
200 Catches	Matthew Harmer	197	50 Catches	Shaun O'Shea	42
200 Catches	Chris Pritchard	192	50 Catches	Jay Smith	42
200 Catches	Fab Fanayan	186	50 Catches	Derryn Rive	41
			50 Catches	Austin Keyte	37

T20 Side Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O
Ali, Yahya	2	2	0	87	87	43.50	1	0	7	6	0	0	0
Mehdi, Awais	2	2	0	62	62	31.00	1	0	7	2	0	0	0
Daye, Kevin	2	2	1	33	38	38.00	0	0	5	0	0	0	0
Horan, Thomas L	2	1	0	19	19	19.00	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
Daye, Brendan	2	1	1	18*	18	NA	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
Jerrard, Alex	3	2	0	7	12	6.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Hunwick, Manuel	2	1	0	10	10	10.00	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
Daye, Ryan	2	2	1	7*	8	8.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Liddle, Jesse	1	1	0	7	7	7.00	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
Stace, Andrew	1	1	1	6*	6	NA	0	0	0	1	0	0	0.5
Gordon, Zane M	1	1	0	6	6	6.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Khan, Ishfaq	1	1	0	6	6	6.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
O'Shea, Shaun	1	1	0	6	6	6.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Shah, Hiten	1	1	1	5*	5	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fanayan, Omid	2	1	0	5	5	5.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Melvin, Blake	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
McNab, Cameron R	1	1	1	1*	1	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Bhan, Ujjwal	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ericson, Joshua	2	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Smith, Jay P	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	1.5
Pescud, Blake	2	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1	149	Awais Mehdi - Yahya Ali*	3	North Perth
2	15	Thomas Horan* - Shaun O'Shea	2	Swan Athletic Caversham
3	21	Thomas Horan - Alex Jerrard*	2	Swan Athletic Caversham
4	17	Kevin Daye* - Manuel Hunwick	1	Kalamunda
5	12	Zane Gordon* - Jesse Liddle	2	Swan Athletic Caversham
6	0	No scores for 6th wicket	1&2	
7	16	Kevin Daye* - Ishfaq Khan	1	Kalamunda
8	24	Kevin Daye - Brendan Daye*	1	Kalamunda
9	7	Brendan Daye* - Alex Jerrard	1	Kalamunda
10	9*	Brendan Daye* - Hiten Shah*	1	Kalamunda

T20 Side Bowling

Player	Balls	Μ	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	S/R	E/R
O'Shea, Shaun	18	0	3	15	5.00	3/15	0	6.00	5.00
Smith, Jay P	12	0	2	7	3.50	2/7	0	6.00	3.50
Daye, Brendan	48	0	2	40	20.00	1/12	0	24.00	5.00
Stace, Andrew	12	0	1	11	11.00	1/11	0	12.00	5.50
Shah, Hiten	23	0	1	28	28.00	1/28	0	23.00	7.30
Jerrard, Alex	18	0	1	44	44.00	1/44	0	18.00	14.67
Mehdi, Awais	42	0	1	50	50.00	1/23	0	42.00	7.14
Ericson, Joshua	43	0	1	56	56.00	1/22	0	43.00	7.81
Bhan, Ujjwal	12	0	0	4	NA	0/4	0	NA	2.00
Daye, Ryan	6	0	0	15	NA	0/15	0	NA	15.00
Khan, Ishfaq	6	0	0	16	NA	0/16	0	NA	16.00
Ali, Yahya	42	0	0	28	NA	0/12	0	NA	4.00

T20 Career Batting

Player	м	Inn	N/O	HS	Runs	Ave	50+	Dks	4s	6s	Cat	St	R/O
Fanayan, Omid	39	37	10	71*	576	21.33	2	2	49	4	13	1	6.5
Fanayan, Fab	34	30	7	73*	440	19.13	1	3	38	2	12	1	4
Paice, Laurence	25	23	4	50	415	21.84	1	2	32	3	12	0	2.5
Daye, Brendan	40	26	7	41	379	19.95	0	3	30	2	8	0	4
Smith, Mathew R	15	14	0	63	297	21.21	1	0	33	9	2	0	0.5
Ali, Yahya	8	8	0	87	280	35.00	2	1	29	11	1	0	1
Mehdi, Awais	7	7	0	123	246	35.14	2	1	21	16	0	0	0
Coverdale, Paul S	9	9	3	83*	238	39.67	1	1	10	5	1	0	1
Bradbury, Chris	10	10	0	45	175	17.50	0	1	17	5	5	0	1.5
Bates, Michael D	7	7	0	47	168	24.00	0	1	7	2	4	0	3
McKay, Wade	9	8	2	59	162	27.00	1	1	6	1	2	0	0.5
Lockyer, Matthew	12	10	2	48	162	20.25	0	0	8	3	5	0	2.5
Martin, Leigh	18	15	1	50	150	10.71	1	3	12	0	5	0	0
Welsh, Jos	13	13	1	29	138	11.50	0	2	13	1	0	0	0
Francis, Tristan	7	7	1	54*	129	21.50	1	0	17	3	2	0	0.5
Stephenson, Craig	10	7	1	57	122	20.33	1	2	7	3	2	0	0
McKeig, Donald R	12 3	10 3	1	37 56	115	12.78	0	2 0	10 10	4 3	2 1	3 2	2.5
Rouse, Adam Prescott, Chris	3 15	3 9	1 3	56 22	107 102	53.50 17.00	1 0	0	3	3 0	6	2	0.5 5
Warren, Justin A	9	9 8	3	37	99	19.80	0	1	-3 10	2	2	3	0.5
Hunwick, Manuel	9 6	5	0	39	99 98	19.60	0	'	5	2	2	0	0.5
Keenan, Brad	10	8	0	30	81	10.13	0	1	6	1	2	0	0
George, Jamie	2	2	0	64	78	39.00	1	0	7	2	0	0	0
Ul-Hassan, Zain	4	4	0	43	78	19.50	0	U	3	2	2	0	0
Solanki, Mauneek	14	9	2	20	70	10.14	0	0	3	0	0	0	2
Wittensleger, Arden	8	8	0	20	71	8.88	0	2	7	1	0	0	0.5
Knight, Michael	2	2	0	49	67	33.50	0	0	8	0	1	0	0.5
Paice, Steven	14	12	3	16	65	7.22	0	1	4	0	5	0	1.5
Bevan, Kristian	3	3	1	35	63	31.50	0	0	5	0	1	2	0.5
Taylor, David	3	3	0	41	62	20.67	0	0	4	3	0	0	0
Arcaro, Daniel	7	7	0	24	61	8.71	0	1	1	2	0	0	0
Thomas, Jai P	11	8	4	17	54	13.50	0	0	2	0	3	0	0
Duffy, Jack	7	4	1	28	51	17.00	0	1	2	0	5	1	1
Jardine, David	6	4	1	17	47	15.67	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
Solomon, Darren J	6	6	4	39*	46	23.00	0	2	0	0	0	0	1
Lockyer, Christopher	14	7	1	15	45	7.50	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Brooks, Jack A	3	2	0	35	43	21.50	0	0	4	1	0	0	1.5
Riches, Jamey S	2	2	0	26	41	20.50	0	0	6	0	0	0	0
Tilbury, Rhys	4	3	0	40	41	13.67	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	16	8	3	17*	40	8.00	0	0	1	0	4	0	0
Saxon, Shane	5	4	0	14	39	9.75	0	0	6	0	0	0	1
Jerrard, Alex	7	5	1	17	39	9.75	0	1	2	0	1	0	0.5
Daye, Kevin	2	2	1	33	38	38.00	0	0	5	0	0	0	0
Daw, Cameron	3	3	0	18	38	12.67	0	0	1	1	1	0	0
Greenwood, Matt	4	3	0	18	38	12.67	0	0	3	1	0	0 0	0.5
Sibson, Jarrad	10 2	9 2	1 0	10 33	38 36	4.75 18.00	0 0	1 0	2 1	0 1	2 0	0	1.5 0
Millett, Benjamin W Harris, Lachlan	2	2 7	0	33 16	30 35	5.00	0	2	3	0	2	0	0
Ericson, Joshua	6	2	2	29*	33	NA	0	0	1	0	3	0	0
Cleary, Simon V	5	4	1	25	32	10.67	0	1	4	0	0	0	0
Cheeseman, Daniel	4	3	3	21*	27	NA	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
Stace, Andrew	6	4	1	18	27	9.00	0	1	2	1	1	0	0.5
Shah, Hiten	26	6	4	7*	26	13.00	0	0	0	1	3	0	1.5
Holly, Brad	9	5	3	9*	24	12.00	0	1	2	0	3	0	1
Linehan, Paul J	2	2	0	17	23	11.50	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Khan, Afrasiab	3	3	0	17	22	7.33	0	1	2	0	0	0	0
Bhan, Ujjw al	7	2	1	17	21	21.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Magill, Simon	2	2	1	13	21	21.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Palumbo, Adam	3	2	1	19	21	21.00	0	0	1	0	3	0	1.5
D'Souza, Timothy	20	7	4	8	21	7.00	0	2	0	0	4	0	0.5
Lockyer, Jacob T	14	4	3	9	20	20.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Horan, Thomas L	5	3	1	19	20	10.00	0	1	2	0	0	0	0
Allin, Thomas W	3	3	0	14	20	6.67	0	0	3	0	1	0	0

T20 Career Batting (continued)

			unia	-	_						. .	-	
Player	M	Inn	N/O	HS	Runs	Ave	50+	Dks	4s	6s	Cat	St	R/O
Kuruppurachchi, Amal E	2	2	0	11	19	9.50	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
Britton, Evan	4	3	2	12*	18	18.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Dart, Geoffrey	3	3	1	12	17	8.50	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
Daye, Steven M	3	2	1	11	16	16.00	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
Bow en, Michael	3	3	0	15	16	5.33	0	1	0	2	2	0	0
Govindu, Siddardha g	1	1	0	15	15	15.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Pringle, Paul X	2	1	0	15	15	15.00	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
McNab, Cameron R	9	8	2	8	15	2.50	0	2	0	0	4	0	0
Liadow , Paul	1	1	0	14	14	14.00	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
Chapman, Blair	5	3	0	8	14	4.67	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Allen, Perry	1	1	0	13	13	13.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Khan, Majeeb	1	1	0	13	13	13.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Mathota, Ruchira	1	1	0	13	13	13.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Melvin, Blake	2	2	0	11	13	6.50	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Walker, Brent P	3	3	0	7	13	4.33	0	0	1	0	0	1	2.5
Gilders, Michael	2	2	1	12	12	12.00	0	1	2	0	0	0	0.5
Gill, Nirmal	2	1	1	11*	11	NA	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
Smith, Peter C	1	1	1	11*	11	NA	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Keron, Jarrad M	3	2	1	6	11	11.00	0		0	0	0	0	0
Warrick, Scott	4	2	1	11	11	11.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.5
McMulkin, Calum J	2	2	0	6	11	5.50	0	0	1	0	1	0	1
Italiano, Joshua	1	1	1	10*	10	NA	0		0	0	0	0	0
Thomas, Aidon	2	2	0	6	9	4.50	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Govindu, Sindhu	3	3	0	7	9	3.00	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
Daye, Ryan	2	2	1	7*	8	8.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Mitchell, Ben	7	3	0	6	8	2.67	0	1	0	0	1	0	0.5
O'Shea, Shaun	3	2	1	6	7	NA	0	0	1	0	0	0	0.5
Liddle, Jesse	1	1	0	7	7	7.00	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
Reyne, Cameron	1	1	0	7	7	7.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Khan, Ishfaq	2	2	0	6	7	3.50	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hayw ard, Scott	4	3	0	5	7	2.33	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Brown, Anthony E	1	1	0	6	6	6.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gordon, Zane M	1	1	0	6	6	6.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Haines, Douglas	1	1	0	5	5	5.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Shearing, Steven J	1	1	0	5	5	5.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Duncan, Rodney	2	2	1	4*	4	4.00	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Chappelle, Culver	2	2	0	4	4	2.00	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Sykes, David	2	2	0	4	4	2.00	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
Apte, Vikram A	1	1	0	3	3	3.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pachaiappan, Rajesh	1	1	0	3	3	3.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Perkins, James	1	1	0	3	3	3.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Taylor, Robert J	1	1	0	3	3	3.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wilson, Paul	5	2	1	3*	3	3.00	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Kinsella, David	2	2	0	3	3	1.50	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Pearson, Glen	3	3	1	2	3	1.50	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Catterall, Andrew	2	2	2	1*	2	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Haggaty, James S	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Horan, Tim	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Evans, Bryn D	1	1	1	1*	1	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Holland, Mitchell W	1	1	1	1*	1	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leng, Darren	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Lovegrove, David	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Riches, Stephen	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rive, Derryn	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Satpute, Sandesh	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Barton, Charles	1	0	0	N/A	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Patel, Nikul	1	0	0	N/A	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Salter, Daniel J	2	0	0	N/A	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Saxon, Les	2	0	0	N/A	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Saxon, Les Smith, Jay	4	0	0	N/A	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	1.5
Walley, Yagan	4	0	0	N/A	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	1.5 0
Crew , Mitchell J	4	1	0		0		0	1	0				
		1	0	0	0	0.00	-	1	0	0	1	0	0.5
Magill, Anthony J Pescud, Blake	1	1		0	0	0.00	0	1	0	0	0 0	0 0	0
Pescud, Blake	2 8	1 3	0 2	0 0*	0	0.00	0	1	0	0 0	0 3	0	0 0
Duncan, Mitchell J	0	ა	2	U	0	0.00	0	2	0	0	ა	U	U

T20 Career Bowling

Player	Balls	М	w	Runs	Ave	BB	S/R	E/R
Daye, Brendan	873	7	52	742	14.27	4/8	16.8	5.10
D'Souza, Timothy	432	1	30	357	11.90	3/8	14.4	4.96
Shah, Hiten	601	10	28	529	18.89	3/7	21.5	5.28
Solanki, Mauneek	274	2	21	282	13.43	4/18	13.0	6.18
Thomas, Jai P	230	1	17	202	11.88	4/18	13.5	5.27
Prescott, Chris	277	2	16	258	16.13	3/25	17.3	5.59
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	305	1	16	290	18.13	3/14	19.1	5.70
Stephenson, Craig	126	0	15	92	6.13	5/9	8.4	4.38
Lockyer, Christopher	222	2	15	251	16.73	2/5	14.8	6.78
Paice, Laurence	210	1	13	189	14.54	3/9	16.2	5.40
Fanayan, Fab	211	0	13	208	16.00	3/6	16.2	5.91
Holly, Brad	156	0	10	128	12.80	3/14	15.6	4.92
Coverdale, Paul S	156	0	9	133	14.78	3/28	17.3	5.12
McNab, Cameron R	48	0	6	54	9.00	5/15	8.0	6.75
Britton, Evan	66	0	6	76	12.67	3/21	11.0	6.91
Mitchell, Ben	126	0	6	133	22.17	3/22	21.0	6.33
Lockyer, Jacob T	121	0	6	140	23.33	2/2	20.2	6.94
McKay, Wade	150	1	6	152	25.33	2/15	25.0	6.08
Paice, Steven	50	0	5	53	10.60	2/10	10.0	6.36
O'Shea, Shaun	60	0	5	69	13.80	3/15	12.0	6.90
Fanayan, Omid	72	0	5	80	16.00	2/10	14.4	6.67
Chapman, Blair	102	0	5	100	20.00	3/24	20.4	5.88
Bhan, Ujjwal	102	0	5	122	24.40	3/19	20.4	7.18
Gilders, Michael	38	0	4	20	5.00	2/3	9.5	3.16
Gill, Nirmal	36	1	4	28	7.00	3/9	9.0	4.67
Knight, Michael	42	0	4	39	9.75	2/18	10.5	5.57
Palumbo, Adam	72	0	4	59	14.75	2/25	18.0	4.92
Greenwood, Matt	77	0	4	81	20.25	2/13	19.3	6.31
Wilson, Paul	96	1	4	87	21.75	2/19	24.0	5.44
Khan, Majeeb	24	0	3	14	4.67	3/14	8.0	3.50
Brooks, Jack A	66	0	3	34	11.33	2/7	22.0	3.09
Smith, Jay	42	0	3	47	15.67	2/7	14.0	6.71
Saxon, Shane	71	0	3	48	16.00	2/19	23.7	4.06
Cheeseman, Daniel	66	0	3	75	25.00	2/13	22.0	6.82
UI-Hassan, Zain	66	0	3	77	25.67	2/25	22.0	7.00
Crew, Mitchell J	75	0	3	87	29.00	1/20	25.0	6.96
Mehdi, Awais	138	1	3	120	40.00	2/14	46.0	5.22
Ericson, Joshua	85	0	3	123	41.00	1/10	28.3	8.68
Duncan, Mitchell J	120	0	3	138	46.00	2/21	40.0	6.90

T20 Career Bowling (continued)

Player	Balls	М	w	Runs	Ave	BB	S/R	E/R
Thomas, Aidon	13	0	2	10	5.00	1/0	6.5	4.62
Magill, Simon	12	0	2	11	5.50	2/11	6.0	5.50
Cleary, Simon V	18	0	2	16	8.00	2/16	9.0	5.33
Warrick, Scott	36	0	2	30	15.00	1/6	18.0	5.00
Catterall, Andrew	42	0	2	30	15.00	1/15	21.0	4.29
McMulkin, Calum J	48	0	2	32	16.00	1/8	24.0	4.00
Allin, Thomas W	53	0	2	42	21.00	2/13	26.5	4.75
Leng, Darren	24	0	2	44	22.00	2/44	12.0	11.00
Khan, Ishfaq	30	0	2	49	24.50	2/33	15.0	9.80
Duncan, Rodney	48	0	2	55	27.50	1/15	24.0	6.88
Hayward, Scott	54	0	2	60	30.00	1/20	27.0	6.67
Ali, Yahya	102	1	2	74	37.00	2/10	51.0	4.35
Stace, Andrew	84	1	2 1	98	49.00	1/11	42.0	7.00
Govindu, Siddardha g	24 24	0	י 1	17 21	17.00	1/17	24.0	4.25
Magill, Anthony J	24 24	0 0	1	21 21	21.00 21.00	1/21 1/21	24.0 24.0	5.25
Patel, Nikul	24 18	0	1	21	28.00	1/21	24.0 18.0	5.25 9.33
Lovegrove, David Millett, Benjamin W	30	0	1	20 45	28.00 45.00	1/20	30.0	9.33 9.00
Kuruppurachchi, Amal E	30 42	0	1	45 48	43.00 48.00	1/32	42.0	9.00 6.86
Jerrard, Alex	42 20	0	1	40 53	48.00 NA	1/32	42.0 NA	0.00 15.90
Horan, Thomas L	20 29	0	1	54	54.00	0/34	29.0	11.17
Lockyer, Matthew	48	0	1	60	60.00	1/22	48.0	7.50
Martin, Leigh	40 54	0	1	64	64.00	1/28		7.11
Brown, Anthony E	6	0	0	2	N/A	0/2	N/A	2.00
Keron, Jarrad M	6	0	0	5	NA	0/5	NA	5.00
Salter, Daniel J	6	0	0	7	N/A	0/7	N/A	7.00
Smith, Peter C	6	0	0	7	N/A	0/7	N/A	7.00
Holland, Mitchell W	12	0	0	7	N/A	0/7	N/A	3.50
Arcaro, Daniel	6	0	0	8	N/A	0/8	N/A	8.00
Linehan, Paul J	6	0	0	10	NA	0/10	N/A	10.00
Keenan, Brad	12	0	0	12	NA	0/12	N/A	6.00
Pearson, Glen	6	0	0	13	N/A	0/13	N/A	13.00
Riches, Stephen	3	0	0	14	N/A	0/14	N/A	28.00
Hunwick, Manuel	12	0	0	14	NA	0/14	NA	7.00
Daye, Ryan	6	0	0	15	NA	0/15	NA	15.00
Harris, Lachlan	18	0	0	16	N/A	0/16	N/A	5.33
Taylor, Robert J	24	0	0	16	N/A	0/16	N/A	4.00
Taylor, David	18	0	0	18	NA	0/18	NA	6.00
Govindu, Sindhu	12	0	0	19	N/A	0/19	N/A	9.50
Bowen, Michael	12	0	0	20	N/A	0/20	N/A	10.00
George, Jamie	23	0	0	23	N/A	0/23	N/A	6.00
Saxon, Les	24	0	0	23	N/A	0/23	N/A	5.75
Riches, Jamey S	6	0	0	26	N/A	0/26	N/A	26.00
Haggaty, James S	24	0	0	28	N/A	0/28	N/A	7.00
Daw, Cameron	30	0	0	35	NA	0/12	NA	7.00
Perkins, James	18	0	0	41	N/A	0/41	N/A	13.67